Page 1 of 45

City Council Meeting e (.
Regular Session Agenda ' E;;‘

Tuesday, July 2, 2019 )
S iy GRAHAM

Meeting called to order by the Mayor
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

1. Consent Agenda:
a. Approve Minutes — June 4, 2019 Regular Session
b. Approve Request by Daniel Alvis and Max Dearing to close the West Elm Street parking lot
from 6:00 p.m. on Friday, September 25, 2019 through 11:00 p.m. on Saturday, September 26,
2019 for the Rockn’ for Research fundraising event, provided the following conditions are
met prior to the event:
i.  Provide a Certificate of Liability insurance meeting all City requirements
i.  Submit a Temporary Outdoor Sales Permit Application
iii.  Schedule public safety personnel following the Extra Duty Solutions process

2. Old Business:

a. Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing: Kronbergs Campground (SUP1901). Application by Chuck
Talley for a Special Use Permit to permit a Commercial Campground with up to 75
Recreational Vehicle spots upon site (GPIN 8872986535 and 8873900485)

b. Public Hearing: Approve Resolution Ordering Closure of a Portion of Baldwin Road

c. Public Hearing: Petition for Voluntary Contiguous Annexation for a 111.44 acre area off
Rogers Road (GPIN 8872986536 & 8873900485) (AN1901)

1. Approve Annexation Ordinance

3. Requests and Petitions of Citizens:
a. Encroachment License Agreement Request by Jason Cox for property on West Elm Street
side of 20 SW Court Square

4. Alamance County Visitors Bureau Presentation — Grace VandeVisser, Executive Director

5. Closed Session Pursuant to the Terms of N.C.G.S. §. 143-318-11 (a) (6): to consider the
performance of the City Manager

6. Issues Not on Tonight’s Agenda



Page 2 of 45
148

CITY OF GRAHAM
REGULAR SESSION
TUESDAY, JUNE 4, 2019
7:00 PM.

The City Council of the City of Graham met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 4, 2019,
in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building located at 201 South Main Street.

Council Members Present: Also Present:

Mayor Jerry Peterman Frankie Maness, City Manager

Mayor Pro Tem Lee Kimrey Aaron Holland, Assistant City Manager
Council Member Chip Turner Darcy Sperry, City Clerk

Council Member Griffin McClure Bryan Coleman, City Attorney

Council Member Melody Wiggins Nathan Page, Planning Director

John T. Cole, Fire Chief

Mayor Jerry Peterman called the meeting to order and presided at 7:00 p.m. Council Member Chip
Turner gave the invocation and everyone stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda:

a. Approve Minutes — May 7, 2019 Regular Session
b. Approve Minutes — May 15, 2019 Special Session
c. Approve Tax Releases

CITY OF GRAHAM
RELEASE ACCOUNTS

JUNE
AMOUNT
_ACCT#  YEAR NAME REASON FOR RELEASE RELEASED
627529 2017 OVERBEY, LINDA ROXANA DOES NOT LIVE IN THE CITY OF GRAHAM 343
627529 2018 OVERBEY, LINDA ROXANA DOES NOT LIVE IN THE CITY OF GRAHAM 3.26

d. Approve Recreation & Parks request to close the 100 & 200 blocks of West Elm Street from
4:00pm — 11:00pm on Saturday, June 8, 2019 with an alternative date of June 15, 2019, for
the rescheduled Easter Egg Hunt event

e. Approve FY 2018-2019 Budget Amendments



Page 3 of 45
149

CITY OF GRAHAM
BUDGET AMENDMENT ORDINANCE
2018-2019

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL of the City of Graham that
the 2018 - 2019 Budget Ordinance shall be and is hereby amended as follows:

Section 1.

NET
GENERAL FUND INCREASE
DEPARTMENT APPROVED AMENDED INCREASE | DECREASE) { DECREASE)

City Council 45,700.00 45,700.00
Administrative 542,500.00 597,500.00 55,000.00
Information Technologies 340,300.00 340,300.00
Finance 411,100.00 411,100.00
Public Building & Ground 148,000.00 148,000.00
Police Department 3,859,200.00 3,859,200.00
Fire Department 1,133,900.00 1,133,900.00
Inspections 602,200.00 602,200.00
Traffic Engineering 29,500.00 29,500.00
Garage Warehouse 110,300.00 110,300.00
Street Department 1,419,600.00 1,419,600.00
Street Lights 126,000.00 126,000.00
Sanitation 1,055,300.00 1,055,300.00
Recreation 928,100.00 928,100.00
Graham-Mebane Lake 173,000.00 173,000.00
Athletic Facilities 375,000.00 375,000.00
Property Maintenance 743,400.00 743,400.00
Non-Departmental 971,000.00 916,000.00
13,014,100.00 13,014,100.00 55,000.00

Section 3.

NET
WATER & WASTWATER INCREASE
EXPENDITURES APPROVED AMENDED INCREASE | DECREASE) ( DECREASE)

Water Billing admn 426,400.00 426,400.00

WES Distribution 1,741,900.00 1,741,900.00

Maintenance & Lift Stations 246,200.00 246,200.00

Water Treatment Plant 1,845,400.00 1,845,400.00

Wastwater Treatment plant 1,650,900.00 1,650,900.00

Non-Departmental 1,410,300.00 1,485,300.00 75,000.00
7,321,100.00 7,396,100.00 75,000.00

Section 4

NET
WATER & WASTWATER INCREASE
REVENUES APPROVED AMENDED INCREASE ( DECREASE) | DECREASE)

Water Charges 2,750,500.00 2,788,000.00 37,500.00
Sewer Charges 2,660,000.00 2,697,500.00 37,500.00
5,410,500.00 5,485,500.00 75,000.00

Fund Total 7,321,100.00 7,396,100.00

Section 7

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND NET
OTHER SPECIAL FUNDS INCREASE
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES APPROVED AMENDED INCREASE ( DECREASE) | DECREASE)

State Drug Funds 100.00 15,100.00 15,000.00
Federal Drug Funds 100.00 60,100.00 60,000.00
200.00 75,200.00 75,000.00 - 75,000.00

Council Member Turner made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Council
Member Griffin McClure. All voted in favor of the motion.



Page 4 of 45
150

Old Business:

a. Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing: Kronbergs Campground (SUP1901). Application by
Chuck Talley for a Special Use Permit to permit a Commercial Campground with up to

75 Recreational Vehicle spots upon site (GPIN 8894743697)

Mr. Chuck Talley of 808 Sideview Street Graham stepped forward and asked Council to table this

item for one more month.

Council Member Melody Wiggins made a motion to continue this hearing until July 2, 2019, seconded
by Council Member Turner. All voted in favor of the motion.

b. Boards & Commissions Task Force:
1. Consider official formation of the Boards & Commissions Study Committee for
future compliance efforts

Assistant City Manager Aaron Holland reminded Council that in an effort to better align the duties
and responsibilities that is expected from our volunteer boards and commissions, Council Member
Wiggins requested at the April Council meeting to gather representatives from both boards and
commissions as well as staff liaisons to discuss ways to improve our current appointment procedures.
The group met on April 25th and discussed different aspects of their respective boards/commissions
and changes that could be made for further improvement including appointment procedures and
qualification criteria. An update was presented at the May 7th Council meeting and a request to
formalize the committee into a task force was introduced for further discussion at tonight’s meeting.

Following a brief discussion as to the makeup and issues the committee would be discussing, Mayor
Peterman opened the discussion to the floor.

Mr. Tom Boney of the Alamance News stepped forward and expressed his desire to be notified of all
public meetings for this committee and that any meeting be recorded.

Council Member McClure made a motion to approve the formalization of the Boards and
Commissions Task Force to review the procedures for making appointments to the City’s numerous
volunteer boards and commissions and compliance with qualification criteria with a three month
return of information. Mayor Pro Tem Lee Kimrey seconded the motion and all voted in favor of
the motion.

Honorary Proclamation:

» Alamance Christian School 2018-2019 Varsity Girls Basketball Team

Mayor Peterman read and presented a proclamation to Coach Paul Burns and members of the
Alamance Christian School 2018-2019 Varsity Girls Basketball Team. He congratulated them on their
recent State Championship.



Page 5 of 45
151

=
GRAHAM

Proclamation Honoring the Alamance Christian School
Varsity Girls Basketball Team

WHEREAS, the 2018-2019 Alamance Christian School Varsity Girls Basketball Team won
NCCSA State Championship; and

WHEREAS, the 2018-2019 Alamance Christian School Varsity Girls Basketball Team defeated
Wilson Christian Academy out of Wilson 46-32; and

WHEREAS, this was their second consecutive State Championship; and
WHEREAS, they finished 24-1 and have a record of 74-6 for the past three seasons.

WHEREAS, we recognize the following team members with great pride:

Maddie Varga Victoria Briggs
Amber Pickett Payton Fincannon
Maryssa Daughtry Erica Lewns
Kyndall Gainey Charlotte Ward
Mellany Daughtry

Head Coach: Paul Burns
Managers: Ella Knight, Kaylee Jeffries, Reagan Gainey, Carolyn Sloate

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Jerry Peterman, Mayor of the City of Graham, do hereby express
congratulations for the significant accomplist ts achieved by the 2018-2019 Alamance Christian
School Varsity Girls Basketball Team and also our gratitude for the pride and recognition they have
brought to themselves, Alamance Christian School, and the communty.

This the 4% day of June 2019.

Old Business (continued):

c. Fire Suppression Discussion:
1. Consider option to amend fee schedule to address tap fees within the #1 Fire
District for the purpose of fire suppression installation

Mr. Holland explained that this item was brought up last month by one of the downtown business
owners. He reminded Council that they directed staff to investigate different options that may be a
viable and feasible solution. Staff looked at programs in other jurisdictions and based on those
findings, staff determined that the best option at this time would be to make an amendment to our
fee schedule which would effectively exempt properties in the #1 Fire District from having to pay tap
fees when installing a fire suppression system. Mr. Holland added that this exemption would make
the City responsible for providing the water tap instead of the property owner. With this in mind,
staff would like to consider implementing a broader, more encompassing Revitalization Incentive
Program after the review and adoption of the Downtown Small Area Plan. Staff recommends
approval.

A general discussion between Council Members and staff ensued. Council Members asked staff about
costs, who provides labor, vetting process, who might not be qualified, effect on water capacity and
the benefit this would bring to downtown buildings. Mayor Peterman expressed concern that this fee
waiver would not apply to everyone city wide.



Page 6 of 45
152

Fire Chief Tommy & Assistant Chief Larry Brooks both stepped forward to address Council. Both
expressed support for any incentive the city implements for fire suppression. Council Members and
Chief Cole briefly discussed the difference between fires in downtown buildings versus fires in stand-
alone homes. Chief Cole stated that there is a greater chance for catastrophic damage in downtown,
where buildings are attached.

Mr. Eric Crissman of 208 Albright Avenue Graham stepped forward and stated that this would be an
ideal opportunity for Council to do forward thinking.

Ms. Jeanette Beaudry of 308 East Harden Street Graham stepped forward and inquired if this incentive
would ever be available to homeowners outside the downtown area. Mayor Peterman stated that he
would never say never, but at this time this would only be offered to those in the #1 Fire District.

Ms. Nicki Smith of 402 South Maple Street Graham stepped forward and asked if there has been any
research done on a central riser program. Mr. Holland advised that he had not researched that. Mayor
Peterman advised that everything will be looked at once we have the Downtown Small Area Plan in
place.

Mayor Peterman asked for consensus to move forward with this amendment to the Fee Schedule.
Unanimous consensus was given.

d. Public Hearing: Adoption of Budget Ordinance for FY 2019-2020

City Manager Frankie Maness presented the Budget Ordinance for fiscal year 2019-2020. He
advised Council that this is the culmination of approximately five months’ worth of work, effort,
research and forecasting to come up with a budget for all of the operating funds for the 2019-2020
fiscal year. Adoption of the $22,203,900 budget is the final step in the budget process.

Council Members and staff briefly discussed the proposed increase in the recycling rate, attributing
that to the current volatile recycling market. Also discussed was the approximate 5% increase in
Recreation camp fees and the future need for more personnel in some departments. Mayor
Peterman expressed some concern with the omission of funds for a welcome to Graham sign.

Mayor Peterman opened the Public Hearing and with no comments forthcoming, he closed the
Public Hearing.

Council Members took time thanking Mr. Maness and his staff for their hard work in putting
together a great budget which includes no increase in the City’s tax rate. Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey
made a motion to adopt the Budget Ordinance for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, seconded by Council
Member Wiggins. All voted in favor of the motion.



Page 7 of 45
153

—®
GRAHAM

Budget Ordinance
FY 2019-2020

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRAHAM,
NORTH CAROLINA:

Section |. The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the General Fund for the
operation of the City Government; its activities and capital improvements for the Fiscal
Year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, in accordance with the Chart of
Accounts heretofore established for the City:

City Council 55,700

Administration 593,200

Information Technology 348,700

Finance 407,100

Public Buildings 125,500

Police 4,148,700

Fire 1,184,800

Inspections

Traffic Engineering
Garage and Warehouse
Streets & Highways
Street Lights
Sanitation

Recreation

Lake

Athletic Facilities
Property Maintenance
Non-Departmental

527,500
92,500
91,500

1,730,600

132,000
832,600
920,300
187,000
397,100
788,500
995,600

FUND TOTAL 13,559,300

Section 2. Itis estimated that the following revenues will be available in the General Fund
for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.

Current Year Tax

Prior Year Taxes

Vehicle Taxes

Prior Year Vehicle Taxes
PY Vehicle Int & Coll Fees
Payt Lieu Taxes

Storm Water Fee

Tax Cost & Interest

4,841,000
45,000
490,000
500

100
26,500
125,000
23,000




Page 8 of 45
154

Development Fees 1,000
Sale of Surplus Property 20,000
Privilege License 100
Recycling Proceeds From Surplus 100
Miscellaneous Grants 1,000
Interest On Investments 87,000
School Resource Officer 110,000
Police Donations/Grants 35,000
Miscellaneous Income 50,000
Alarms 2,000
Insurance Proceeds 1,000
Franchise Tax 975,000
NCCP 305,000
Beer And Wine Tax 62,500
Powell Bill 350,000
Local Sales Tax 3,782,500
Solid Waste Disposal Tax 9,000
ABC Revenues 80,000
Bldg & Elect Permits 130,000
Recreation Donations 1,000
Refuse Fees 358,000
Cemetery Revenue 42,000
Recreation Income 100,000
Recreation Rentals 19,000
Graham Mebane Lake 31,000
Courts & Fines 15,000
Rent On City Property 30,000
Mebane Lake Revenue 90,000
Fund Balance 1,281,000

FUND TOTAL 13,559,300

Section 3. The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the Water & Sewer Fund for
its operations, activities and capital improvements for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2019
and ending June 30, 2020, in accordance with the Chart of Accounts heretofore established
for the City:

Water and Sewer Billing 445,200
Water and Sewer Distribution 1,882,800
Maintenance & Lift Station 292,100
Water Treatment Plant 1,917,200
Wastewater Treatment Plant 1,660,800
Non Departmental Admin 1,446,900

FUND TOTAL 7,645,000




Page 9 of 45
155

Section 4. Itis estimated that the following revenues will be available in the Water &
Sewer Fund for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.

Sale of Surplus Property 1,000
Interest on Investments 60,000
Sewer Surcharges 15,000
Outside Sewer Surcharges 45,000
Water Charges 2,875,000
Sewer Charges 2,735,000
Plumbing Permits & Inspections 30,000
Water and Sewer Taps 2,500
Water & Sewer Assessments 100
Miscellaneous Income 8,000
Fund Balance 448,400
Cut Offs 100,000
Sale/Lease Of Property 27,000
Mebane Revenue 796,000
Water Plant Equalization 127,000
WWTP Payment-Mebane 200,000
Swordfish-Alamance County 100,000
NCCP 75,000

FUND TOTAL 7,645,000

Section 5. The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the Garage Fund for

operations and activities for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30,

2020, in accordance with the Chart of Accounts heretofore established for the City:
Garage Fund 935,600

Section 6. Itis estimated that the following revenues will be available in the Garage Fund
for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.

Ala Co Fuel 198,000
City Of Graham Parts 273,000
City Of Graham Labor 203,800
City Of Graham Fuel 227,000
Graham Housing Parts 10,400
Graham Housing Labor 2,000
Graham Housing Fuel 1,300
Green Level Parts 4,500
Green Level Labor 4,200




Page 10 of 45
156

Green Level Fuel 7,900
ABC Parts 2,500
ABC Fuel 300
Interest On Investments 600
Miscellaneous Income 100

935,600

Section /. The following amounts are hereby anticipated and appropriated for the City’s
Special Funds:

Cemetery Trust Fund 64,000
Federal Drug Monies 100
Water & Sewer Capital Reserve Fund 40,000
State Drug Monies 100

Section 8. There is hereby levied a tax at the rate of $.455 per one hundred dollars
($100.00) valuation of property as listed for taxes as of January 1, 2015 for the purpose of
raising the Revenue listed as "Current Year Tax" and “Vehicle Taxes” in Section 2. Such
rates are based on an estimated total valuation of property for the purposes of taxation of
$1,213,000,000 (100% valuation) with anticipated collection rate of 97%.

Section 9. The City of Graham Fee Schedule shall be amended as follows:

Resident General Public
10-weeks $575 - 1* child §745 - 1% child
6-weeks $350 - 1% child $450 - 1% child
Weekly* $70 per child $86 per child
Daily* $21 per child $26 per child
Multiple child discount** $30 per child $30 per child

*limited based on availability
**Discounts will not be given on weekly or daily rates

Resident General Public Commercial

Rental of single field $100/day (10 hrs.) $150/day(10hrs.)  $225/day (10 hrs.)
$15 / hr. 520/ hr. $30/ hr.

Field Prep $20 ea. $20 ea. $20 ea.

Lining of field $10 ea. $10 ea. $10 ea.

Lights (single field) $24.50 / hr. $24.50 / hr. $24.50 / hr.




Page 11 of 45
157

520/ hr.
$20 / hr.

$20 / hr.
$20/ hr.

$20 / hr.
$20/ hr.

Scoreboard
Staff Supervision®

*Supervision Fee may be waived for full-time City of Graham employees upon approval of
the GRPD Director or Athletic Supervisor

Graham
Recreation
Center
Graham
Recreation
Center
Graham
Recreation
Center
Graham
Recreation
Center
Graham Civic
Center

Maple Street
Center

Supervisory
Staff Fee

Entire Center

(Gym #1, Gym #2,
Room #1 & kitchen)
Room #1

(Multi-Purpose room,

includes kitchen)
Gym #1

(Full Gym, includes
kitchen)

Gym #2

(Half Gym, includes
kitchen)

Full Center
(includes kitchen)

Full Center

(does not include a
kitchen)
-Supervisory fees
must be paid for all
centers.

-An additional hour
will be added to all
rentals for staff
preparations.

-Supervisory fees may

be waived for the
Graham Recreation

Graham Resident
$60 / hr. + staff fee

$20 / hr. + staff fee

$30 / hr. + staff fee

$25 / hr. + staff fee

$20 / hr. + staff fee
§75 / 5 hrs. + staff fee
$132 / 10 hrs. + staff fee

$15 / hr. + staff fee

$20 / hr.

General Public
$120 / hr. + staff fee

540 / br. + staff fee

S$60 / hr. + staff fee

$50 / br. + staff fee

540 / hr. + staff fee
$150 /5 hrs. + staff fee
$265 / 10 hrs. + staff fee

530 / hr. + staff fee

$20/ hr.

Commercial
$240 / hr. + staff fee

$80 / hr. + staff fee

5120 / hr. + staff fee

$100 / hr. + staff fee

$80 / hr. + staff fee
$300/ 5 hrs. + staff
fee

§530 / 10 hrs. + staff
fee

S60 / hr. + staff fee

520/ hr.

Center during regular
business hours and for
full-time employees of

the City of Graham

upon approval of the

GRPD Director or

Center Supervisor.
-Refundable and S50
included in all rentals

Cleaning
Deposit




Page 12 of 45
158

Water and Sewer Tap and System Owner or Developer is responsible for

Development Fees (Note #4) providing taps for all other types, sizes and
zoning classifications except for fire
suppression taps in the #1 fire district
where taps will be provided by the City.

Recreation Staff Supervision Fee $20.00 per hour

Refuse Fees $3.50 per unit, per month

Recycling Fees $2.75 per unit, per month

Section 10. For the purpose of tracking capital items, there shall be a threshold of
$5,000.

Section 11. Copies of this Ordinance shall be furnished to the City Manager and the
Finance Officer to be kept on file by them for their direction in the disbursement of City
Funds.

Adopted this 4'" day of June 2019.

Requests & Petitions from Citizens:
a. Resolution Declaring the Intention of the City Council of the City of Graham to Consider
the Permanent Closing of a Portion of Baldwin Road and Setting a Public Hearing

Planning Director Nathan Page explained that Mark and Wanda Blalock are requesting the removal
of a proposed roadway which bisects their land at the end of Baldwin Road, consisting of
approximately 0.06 acres. A portion of right of way exists only on a plat and has not been constructed,
nor does it provide service to access land for anyone other than the Blalock’s.

Additionally, there have been no utilities located in area by the City of Graham, nor anyone who came
out as a result of an 811 call by the applicant to identify any infrastructure in the proposed right of
way.

Council Members and staff briefly discussed connectivity to Essex Drive and whether or not Baldwin
Road is a State or City road. Mr. Page advised that Baldwin Road is included in the City’s Powell Bill.
With no further discussion forthcoming, Mayor Peterman opened the discussion to the floor.

Mr. Jeff Deal of Massey Commercial Real Estate, 1629 South Church Street Burlington stepped
forward on behalf of the petitioners. A brief general discussion of request ensued.

With no further comments forthcoming, Council Member Wiggins made a motion to approve the
Resolution Declaring the Intention of the City Council of the City of Graham to Consider the
Permanent Closing of a Portion of Baldwin Road and Setting a Public Hearing on July 2, 2019.
Council Member Turner seconded the motion and all voted in favor of the motion.



Page 13 of 45
159

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE INTENTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRAHAM TO
CONSIDER THE PERMANENT CLOSING OF A PORTION OF BALDWIN ROAD AND SETTING A PUBLIC
HEARING

WHEREAS, the City of Graham has received 2 pettion from adjoining property owners seeking the permanent
closure of Baldwin Road, 2 public street extending approximately 0.05 miles that is west of E. Gilbreath Street, 2nd
was never constructed noz used by the publc, as proposed on oz befoce Deed Book 477, Page 160 of the Alamance
Couaty Register of Deeds; and

WHEREAS, G.5. 160A-299 authosnizes the City Council to cloze public streets and allevs; and

WHEREAS, the City Council considers it advisable to conduct 2 publkic heating for the puspose of giviag
cons:deration to the closing of Balduin Road

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Councl of the City of Graham thar

(1) A meeting will be held at 7:00 p.m. on the 2= day of July, 2019, in the Council Chambers of the Graham City Hall
to consider the pesmanent closing of E Packer Steeet.

2) The City Clerk i3 hereby dizected to publish this Resolution of Intent cnce 2 week for four successive weeks in

The Alamance News, or other newspaper of genen| circulation in the area.

(3) The City Cleck is hereby & d to by d or cestified mail to each propesty abuttng vpoa said
street 2 copy of this Resolution of Intent.

4) The City Clerk i3 forther directed to cavse adequate notices of this Resolution of Intent and the scheduled publc
heasiag to be posted 15 requiced by G.5. 160A-299.

Thas the 4tk day of June 2019,

b. Petition for Voluntary Contiguous Annexation for a 111.44 acre area off Rogers Road
(GPIN 8872986536 & 8873900485) (AN1901):
1.  Approve Resolution Requesting City Clerk to Investigate Sufficiency
1.  Approve Resolution Fixing Date of Public Hearing on Question of Annexation

Mr. Page explained that the petition submitted seeks the Council’s approval for an extension of the
corporate limits to include the subject property. The area being considered for annexation is
connected to Rogers Road, Mayfield Drive and Lacy Holt Road. He added that water and sewer are
both available at this location. Mr. Page reminded Council that the annexation process has multiple
steps. The preliminary steps following receipt of a petition are to adopt two resolutions.

Following a brief discussion between Council Members and staff, Council Member McClure made a
motion to approve the Resolution Directing the Clerk to Investigate a Petition Received Under G.S.
160A-31 for a 111.44 acre area on Rogers Road, seconded by Council Member Wiggins. All voted in
favor of the motion.

Council Member McClure made a motion to approve the Resolution Fixing Date of Public Hearing
on Question of Annexation Pursuant to G.S. 160A-31 for a 111.44 acre area on Rogers Road, with
the date being July 2, 2019. Council Member Wiggins seconded the motion and all voted in favor of
the motion.



Page 14 of 45
160

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE CLERK TO INVESTIGATE
A PETITION RECEIVED UNDER G.S. 160A-31

FORA 111.44 ACRE AREA OFF ROGERS ROAD (AN1901)

WHEREAS, a petition reguesting annexation of an area described in said petition was received on May 14, 2015, by the
Graham City Council; and

WHEREAS, G.S. 160A-31 provides that the sufficiency of the petition shall be investigated by the City Clerk before further
annexation proceedings may take place; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Graham deems it advisable to proceed in response to this request for
annexation.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Graham:

That the City Clerk is hereby directed to investigate the sufficiency of the above described petition and to certify as soon
as possible to the City Council the result of her investigation.




Page 15 of 45
161

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON QUESTION OF ANNEXATION PURSUANT TO G.S. 160A-31

FORA 111.44 ACRE AREA OFF ROGERS ROAD (AN1901)

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of the contiguous area described herein has been received; and
WHEREAS, the City Council has by resolution directed the City Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the petition; and
WHEREAS, certification by the City Clerk as to the sufficiency of the petition has been made;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Graham, North Carolina that:

Section 1. A public hearing on the question of annexation of the area described herein will be held at the City Hall,
201 S. Main Street, Graham, NC at 7:00 pm on July 2, 2018.

Section 2. The area proposed for annexation is described as follows:

ALL of that certain piece, parcel or tract of land lying and being in the City of Graham, Graham Township, Alamance County,
North Carolina, and being more particularly described as follows:

DESCRIPTION IS OF THE DIXIE W. ROGERS ETAL PROPERTY AS RECORDED IN DEED
BOOK 550, PAGE 473 OF THE ALAMANCE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS AND BEING
PARCEL ID # 130476 TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF THE SHOFFNER LAND AND
TIMBER, LLC PROPERTY AS RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 2512, PAGE 695 OF THE
ALAMANCE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS AND BEING PARCEL ID # 131641 AND IS AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN EXISTING IRON PIPE, SAID PIPE HAVING A NC NAD 83 (NSRS2011)
COORDINATE OF N:830,321.28, E:1,878,218.84, SAID PIPE ALSO BEING A COMMON
CORNER WITH THE JEAN S BONEY REVOCABLE TRUST PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN
DEED BOOK 2519, PAGE 613; THENCE WITH THE EASTERN LINE OF THE JEAN S BONEY
REVOCABLE TRUST PROPERTY

S 64°05'28" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 835.66 FEET TO AN EXISTING 17 PINCH TOP, THENCE
CONTINUING WITH THE EASTERN LINE OF THE JEAN S BONEY REVOCABLE TRUST
PROPERTY S 64°16'27" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 160.00 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT
IN THE CENTERLINE OF LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK, SAID POINT BEING A COMMON
CORNER WITH THE SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER, LLC PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN
DEED BOOK 2512, PAGE 695; THENCE WITH THE SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER, LLC.
PROPERTY S 64°16'27" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 335.12 FEET TO A POINT IN THE
CENTERLINE OF LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK; THENCE THE FOLLOWING TWENTYTWO
(22) CALLS TO CALCULATED POINTS IN THE CENTERLINE OF LITTLE ALAMANCE
CREEK,

(1) N 55°15'21" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 54.94 FEET, THENCE

(2) N 85°15'23" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 148.60 FEET, THENCE

(3) N 40°16'02" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 115.52 FEET, THENCE




162

Page 16 of 45

(4) N 18°10'36" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 154.72 FEET, THENCE

(5) N 12°52'15" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 256.88 FEET, THENCE

(6) N 34°43'03" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 75.43 FEET, THENCE WITH THE MARTIN L.

SHOFFNER PROPERTY AS RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 3440, PAGE 381,

(7) S 81°45'47" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 169.58 FEET, THENCE

(8) S 84°04'09" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 263.67 FEET, THENCE

(9) S 80°26'01" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 114.19 FEET, THENCE

(10) S 66°47'27" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 190.33 FEET, THENCE

(11) S 37°41'56" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 209.62 FEET, THENCE

(12) S 08°21'10" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 86.52 FEET, THENCE

(13) S 04°35'47" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 50.86 FEET, THENCE

(14) S 43°49'02" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 38.22 FEET, THENCE

(15) S 82°19'35" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 146.52 FEET, THENCE

(16) S 60°50'31" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 268.25 FEET,; THENCE

(17) S 05°47'09" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 8.69 FEET, THENCE

(18) S 05°47'09" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 38.96 FEET,; THENCE

(19) S 33°53'21" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 143.51 FEET, THENCE
(20) S 88°11'32" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 134.20 FEET, THENCE
(21) S 38°14'39" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 142.86 FEET, THENCE
(22) S 49°11'57" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 191.62 FEET,

THENCE LEAVING THE CENTERLINE OF LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK ALONG THE
SOUTHERN LINE OF THE FOUST FAMILY PROPERTIES, LLC PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED
IN DEED BOOK 3520, PAGE 846 S 01°38'44” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 629.73 FEET TO AN
EXISTING 1 ¥2" IRON PIPE, SAID PIPE BEING A COMMON CORNER WITH THE ETHEL C.
ROGERS HEIRS PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 205, PAGE 536, THENCE
WITH THE ETHEL C. ROGERS HEIRS PROPERTY THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) CALLS,
(1) N 88°54'32" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 131.76 FEET TO AN EXISTING 1 2" IRON
PIPE; THENCE
(2) S 10°42’15" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 1838.49 FEET TO AN EXISTING %" IRON
REBAR; THENCE
(3) S 39°16’16" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 199.48 FEET TO AN EXISTING 2" IRON
REBAR; THENCE
(4) S 39°16'16™ E FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT ON
THE TOP OF BANK OF BIG ALAMANCE CREEK;

THENCE WITH THE TOP OF BANK OF BIG ALAMANCE CREEK THE FOLLOWING SIX (6)
CALLS TO CALCULATED POINTS ON THE TOP OF BANK

(1) S 55°03'43" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 69.03 FEET, THENCE
(2) S79°57'14" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 67.12 FEET, THENCE
(3) N 88°04°'58" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 81.66 FEET, THENCE
(4) S 87°26'28" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 98.46 FEET, THENCE
(5) N 86°14°49" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 136.25 FEET, THENCE
(6) S 75°45'24" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 103.48 FEET,

THENCE LEAVING THE TOP OF BANK OF BIG ALAMANCE CREEK ALONG THE
EASTERN LINE OF THE FORKS OF ALAMANCE SUBDIVISION PROPERTY AS SHOWN
ON PLAT BOOK 78, PAGE 426/427 THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) CALLS,




Page 17 of 45
163

(1) N 29°16'44 W FOR A DISTANCE OF 167.91 FEET TO A %" EXISTING IRON
REBAR; THENCE

(2) N 29°16'44" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 1029.54 FEET TO A %" EXISTING IRON
REBAR; THENCE

(3) S 76°47°'52" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 400.34 FEET TO A 2" EXISTING IRON
REBAR; THENCE

(4) S 76°47°52” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 260.10 FEET TO A 1" EXISTING IRON PIPE;
THENCE

(5) N 03°19'45" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 664.75 FEET TO A 2" EXISTING IRON
REBAR; THENCE

(6) N 03°19'45" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 654.40 FEET TO AN EXISTING STONE;
THENCE

(7) N 51°5111" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 726.37 FEET TO A 2" EXISTING IRON
REBAR,

SAID REBAR BEING A COMMON CORNER WITH THE CECIL AND KRISTI EAKES
PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 2728, PAGE 926, THENCE WITH THE
EAKES PROPERY THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) CALLS,

(1) N 04°08'29" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.80 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR
SET, THENCE

(2) N 85°50'09" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 199.96 FEET TO A %" EXISTING
IRON PIPE,

SAID IRON PIPE BEING IN THE EASTERN RIGHT OF WAY OF ROGERS ROAD,
STATE ROAD # 2309; THENCE WITH THE RIGHT OF WAY OF ROGERS ROAD THE
FOLLOWING FOUR (4) CALLS

(1) ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 2896.77 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF N 01°20°00" E FOR A DISTANCE OF
250.87 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR SET, THENCE

(2) N 01°19'11" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 238.26 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR SET,
THENCE

(3) N 02°09'46" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 374.54 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR SET;
THENCE

(4) N 00°14'45" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.39 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR SET,;

THENCE LEAVING THE RIGHT OF WAY OF ROGERS ROAD ALONG THE SOUTHERN
PROPERTY LINE OF THE JEAN S BONEY REVOCABLE TRUST PROPERTY AS
DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 2519, PAGE 613 THE FOLLOWING,

S 64°05'28" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 5.36 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 111.439 ACRES MORE OR LESS AS SHOWN ON A
SURVEY PLAT BY GREEN MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING AND BEING GME PROJECT
NUMBER 17-096.

Section 3.  Notice of the public hearing shall be published once in The Alamance News, a newspaper having general
circulation in the City of Graham, at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the public hearing.




Page 18 of 45
164

Boards & Commissions Appointments:

Alcohol Beverage Control Board — 3 year term

Mr. Larry Brooks, Executive Director of the Alamance Municipal ABC Board stepped forward and
encouraged Council to reappoint Mr. Robert Parrish to the board. Mr. Dean Ward withdrew his
application.

Mayor Peterman made the motion to reappoint Robert Parrish to the ABC Board, seconded by
Council Member McClure. All voted in favor of the motion.

Appearance Commission — 3 year term
Council Member McClure nominated Ricky Hall for appointment.

Council Member Wiggins nominated Carla Smith for reappointment.
Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey nominated William Copeland for appointment.

Council Member Wiggins made a motion to reappoint Carla Smith to the Appearance Commission,
seconded by Council Member McClure. All voted in favor of the motion.

Council Member McClure made a motion to appoint Ricky Hall to the Appearance Commission,
seconded by Council Member Turner. All voted in favor of the motion.

Canine Review Board — 3 year term
Mayor Peterman made a motion to appoint Stephanie Brinn to the Canine Review Board, seconded
by Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey. All voted in favor of the motion.

Historical Museum Advisory Board — 3 year term
Mr. Ricky Hall withdrew his application.

Council Member McClure, Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey and Council Member Wiggins nominated April
Snell for appointment.

Council Member Wiggins nominated Diana Cummings for reappointment.

Council Member McClure made a motion to reappoint Diana Cummings and appoint April Snell to
the Historical Museum Advisory Board, seconded by Council Member Wiggins. All voted in favor
of the motion.

Historic Resources Commission — Term to Expire June 30, 2021
Council Member McClure nominated William Copeland for appointment.

Council Member Wiggins nominated Paul Tucker for appointment.

Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey made a motion to appoint William Copeland to the Historic Resources
Commission, seconded by Council Member Turner. All voted in favor of the motion.

Housing Authority — 5 year term
Mr. Larry Brooks stepped forward and encouraged Council to reappoint Robert Sykes, current chair
of this board.

Council Member Turner made a motion to reappoint Robert Sykes to the Housing Authority,
seconded by Council Member McClure. All voted in favor of the motion.



Page 19 of 45
165

Planning Board/Board of Adjustment — 3 year term
Council Member McClure nominated Rachel Mclntyre for appointment.

Council Member Wiggins nominated Nicki Smith for appointment.
Council Member Turner nominated Dean Ward and Ricky Hall for reappointment.

Ms. Smith stepped forward and stated that Graham is in a unique position and there is a great
opportunity to work and implement the current strategic plan.

Ms. Jan Searls of 526 Pine Street stepped forward and formally withdrew her application.

Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey seconded Council Member McClure’s nomination, while Mayor Peterman
seconded Council Member Turner’s nominations. Council Member Wiggins’ nomination failed to get
a second and therefore died.

Mayor Peterman asked for a vote to appoint Rachel Mclntyre to the Planning Board/Board of
Adjustment. Ayes: Council Member McClure, Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey and Council Member Wiggins.
Nays: Mayor Peterman and Council Member Turner. Vote carried 3:2.

Mayor Peterman asked for a vote to reappoint Dean Ward to the Planning Board/Board of
Adjustment. Ayes: Council Member Turner, Mayor Peterman, Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey and Council
Member McClure. Nays: Council Member Wiggins. Vote carried 4:1.

Recreation Commission — 3 year term
Mr. Nathan Perry formally withdrew his application.

Mayor Peterman nominated Jay Cook for reappointment.
Council Member Wiggins nominated Nicki Smith for appointment.

Council Member Wiggins seconded the nomination for Jay Cook while Council Member McClure
seconded the nomination of Nicki Smith.

With no further nominations forthcoming, Mayor Peterman declared that Jay Cook and Nicki Smith
would be appointed to the Recreation Commission.

Tree Board — 3 year term
Council Member McClure nominated Jan Searls for reappointment.

Council Member Wiggins nominated Christina Taylor for appointment.

Mayor Pro Tem seconded both nominations and all voted in favor of both nominations.

Issues Not on Tonight’s Agenda:

Council Member McClure, Council Member Turner and Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey thanked Mr. Ricky
Hall for his setvice to the Planning Board/Boatd of Adjustment.

Mayor Peterman expressed his condolences to Mr. Mickey Cheek.

At 8:48 p.m. Mayor Pro Tem Kimrey made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Council Member
Turner. All voted in favor of the motion.

Darcy Sperry, City Clerk



Page 20 of 45

GRAHAM

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT: CLOSURE OF THE CITY OF GRAHAM PARKING LOT OFF OF 100 WEST ELM
STREET
PREPARED BY: MARY FAUCETTE, DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR

REQUESTED ACTION:

Closure of the parking lot off of the 100 block of West EIm on Friday September 25, 2019 (6p) through Saturday September
26, 2019 (11p) for a fundraising event, Rockn’ For Research.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

Rockn’ For Research Saturday September 27 will be a first time event for Maple Street Tavern and Dark Pine Studio
benefiting Diabetes research co-hosted by Maple Street Tavern (Daniel Alvis) and Max Dearing (Dark Pine Studios).
Staff have informed both Alvis and Dearing pending Council approval tonight the following is required:

e  Certificate of Liability with the City’s requirements (September 2019 deadline)
e Temporary Outdoor Sales Permit Application (August 2019 deadline)
e  Extra Duty Solutions schedule (August 2019 deadline)

FISCAL IMPACT:

City staff will provide street closure barricades. The applicant will use Extra Duty Solutions for the scheduling of both Police
& Fire personnel.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve

SUGGESTED MOTION(S):

| make a motion to approve the requested parking lot closure for the Rockn’ For Research event Friday September 25, 2019
(6p) through Saturday September 26, 2019 (11p) with the following condition(s):

e Provide a Certificate of Liability insurance meeting all City requirements
e Submit a Temporary Outdoor Sales Permit Application
e Schedule public safety personnel following the Extra Duty Solutions process




Application for
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

e t\ﬂ@Q
’f;zia/f{%

Page 21 of 45

P.O. Drawer 357

201 Scuth Main Street
Graham, NC 27253
(336) 570-6705

Fax (336) 570-6703
www.cityofgraham.com

Uses shown as “S” in the City of Graham Development Ordinance, Section 10.135 Table of Permitted Uses, require a Special Use
Permit before the use will be permitted in the zoning district. Applicants are strongly encouraged to consult with the City Planner to
understand the requirements for the proposed speciai use and the infarmation that will be needed as part of this application.

Site

Street Address: KRONBERGS COURT

Tax Map#: 13-13-39 GPIN: 8894743697
T-1

Current Zoning District{s): Rt

Overlay District, if applicable:
[ Historic ] 5 Main St/Hwy 87 [ E Harden St/Hwy 54

VACANT PARCEL
property owner: 1"40 DRIVE IN, LLC
Mailing Address: PO BOX 872

City, State, zip: GRAHAM, NC 27233
phone # (336) 229-4225

email: Chucktalley21@hotmail.com

Current Use:

Applicant and Project Contact

Name: William G. Talley

[ Property Owner Other
Mailing Address: PO Box 872

City' State, Zip: Graham, NC 27253
Phone # (336) 229-4225
.. chucktalley21@hotmail.com

Emai

| certify that all information furnished is true to the best of
my knowledge. | have provided all information needed to
demonstrate that All requirements of the propased special

use will be met. /
\

| A _' Date
Signature ofProﬁer'gy Owner \\g ™ Date
:

(if other than applicant)

Proposed Special Use

Proposed Use (from Sec. 10.135 Table of Permitted Uses}):
CAMPGROUND

(W] Check if this use is alsa listed in
Section 10.149 Special uses listed

This application must include sufficient information to
demonstrate that all requirements of the proposed special
use will be met. Check which of the following are submitted
with this application:

(W] Preliminary Site Plan

(M Descriptive Information

'D@V@!oip wpto 75 st |o cahionfs

Lor RV Cammmund
consulted with enginet
and city planner for
highest- and best us of

poperty

[_]Additional sheets of Descriptive Information

Because applications for a Special Use Permit go through the
public hearing process, applicants are encouraged to contact
neighboring property owners prior to the public hearing.

Other Requirements

[:| NCDOT Driveway Permit, if o new or relocated driveway s
proposed on @ NCDOT road, or for existing driveways If the use of
the property is changing




MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS

Per City of Graham Zoning Ordinance Section
City of Graham Zoning: I-1 Light Industrial
Front setback - 50'
Side setback - 20
Rear setback - 20'

PARCEL DATA
Alamance County Tax Information:
Parcels Included in this Project:
Parcel |:
GPIN: 6869474298 |
Parcel ID: 152970
Old Tax Map No.: 13-13-2

Property Address: Kronbergs Court, Haw River, NC

Plat Reference: PB 78 PG 7 |
Deed Reference: DB 427 PG | 39

City of Graham Zoning: I-1 Light Industrial

SITE DATA:

Existing Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Drive In Movie Theater

Acessory Use: Campground

Total Property Area: 34.88 Acres £ (Per PB 78, PG 71) /
Existing Bullding Area: O sf.

Proposed Bullding Area: 4,216 sf.

Proposed Impervious Surface: less than 1 3.5 Acres

Note: Construction drawings to be prepared upon permitting
and PCN submittal.

Flood Plain Note:

A portion of this property has been mapped on FIRM Map No.
3710889400J, CID No. 370283, Panel 8694 Suffix J, as Zone AL,
having coverage for the |00 year flood plain. No fill or permanent
structures are proposed within the mapped | OO regulatory floodway.

Additional Borrow / Waste Note:

If the same person conducts the land-disturbing activity and any related borrow or waste
activity, the related borrow or waste activity shall constitute part of the land-disturbing
activity unless the borrow or waste activity 1s regulated by the Division of Solid Waste
Management. [t the land-disturbing activity and any related borrow or waste activity are
not conducted by the same person, they shall be considered separate land disturbing
activities and and must be permitted either through the Sedimentation and FPollution
Control Act as a one-use-borrow site or through the Mining Act.

CONTRACTORS NOTES:

I The contractor shall verify the location of all existing utilities prior to beginning construction.
Locations of existing utilities shown on the plan are based on the best avallable information,
but can only be considered approximate.

2. The City of Graham shall review and approve construction drawings
prior to construction. Any conflicts should be reported to the project engineer immediately
for review prior to beginning construction. It shall be the owner's responsibility to obtan all required
approvals and permits from agencies governing this work prior to any construction.

3. It shall be the responsibility of the owner to obtain all applicable permits, complete testing, and
inspections, and proper certification that the proposed construction was installed in accordance
with the approved plans and specifications.

Jimmie Kerr Road sonan

S.R._ 7 928 60’ Public Right of Way

4. All underground utilities are to be installed and tested prior to the placement of any base course
stone, concrete, or pavement.
5. Any fill material imported into or exported from the site shall originate from or be

disposed of at a properly permitted location. All structural fill material and bearing soils shall
be tested and certified by the project geotechnical engineer.

Notes:

I'. All construction methods and materials shall conform to the City of Graham Standard
Specifications & Details and the NC Plumbing Code.

2. Boundary, existing feature, and topographic information including located wetland areas as flagged in the field provided by a
survey prepared by Boswell Surveyors, Inc. Burlington, North Carolina.

3. Existing Conditions are shown based on field surveys and best avallable record. Any discrepancies shall be reported to the
engineer immediately.

4. Sanitary sewer service 15 being requested via a tie to existing City of Graham Sanitary
Sewer Main.

5. Water service 15 being requested via a tie to existing City of Graham Water Main.

6. Exact size and location of all applicable utilities and easements to be field verfied prior
to construction.

7. Contact the project engineer immediately with any conflicts regarding the design or construction of the project. Al field
adjustments shall be verified by the project engineer prior to construction.

&. Construction and location of sidewalk, slopes, landings, approaches, ramps, and accessible routes shall be in accordance with
the ANSI 2009 Handicap code or latest Accessibility Code revision.

9. Contractor shall contact project engineer to observe formwork for site curb, concrete sidewalks, and other items as well as
string lines or other controls prior to the placement of concrete, setting base course stone, or the placement of asphalt.
0. Compaction of fill materials, approval of residual subgrade, soll proof rolls, stone placement, and/or other materials testing
functions shall be in accordance with the project geotechnical engineer's guidance, specifications, recommendations, and

testing standards.

Plan Prepared for:

1-40 Drive-In

P.O. Box 872

Graham, NC 27253
Contact: 336-229-4225

10.245

/.
—

&
\_

Prope r‘tyof\

Grace Rich

P.B. 33, Pg.

| &
Q 2

\
(1

RGCOmbII’Ta/tIOI’I Plat

F.B

D.B.
D.B.

Prepared for

SpeedCo, Inc.

. 66, Pg. 270

\

Blue Beacon International, Inc.
121,
121, Pg. 253, P.B. 59, Pg. 64

Pg. 271, D.B.

\

|" EIP Control Corner

" EIP
(J
=z
o
<©
o
u\o
>
U-‘:'. [
N
O
[e9)
©
\ (&} -
(O]
o
>
1121, Pg. 277 ™
“
o
ri—
o

Northing: 845052.4317 Us. Ft.

Easting: 1696602.9687 Us. Ft.

—_— 7 A M S~ = ) .
NARB3(2OTT) - Y SETE == IMPACTS PROPOSED| /) L A =S
Exst. CB | RN \<~ Wetlands Area "B v 5 J \Q\& 7S
Grate Elev.: 550.99' — 5N S—= S ™ 7 il Y 18,303 54. Ft./= A / ~ > o&
Exst. SSMH v 24619 S ';éﬁf N s \blse,,,,\ ~ A i \ (temp. mpacts /@x A<y '7% ~ ‘ 3 )
Top: 537.00' Exst. CB = r )\ ¥od ¢ IMRACTS '~ ¥en Esq 7~ - \ \ 440st.) Ny P ~ \
Inv. In: 530.27' Grate Eley: oL I8l A\ PROPOSED | ‘\\em@nt ~ -k L / f \@q/v @Vm\; (ovd ~
lnv.Out: 530.22' 2T A\ Tt T G Wekiohoa Area ot y R (b 0 7
wtest s Tre)]1/389.82 8 79\5q. \Ft. . N\ \5 / '
Lot o ||| Wetlands Area "G Aftected 753 94, Fea £ i \\///vfgﬁﬁ -
551.54 . // RS \_ -,"'”50’7" S)M: 52
Inv: 546.89° | / / /7\> 4l T f]'\ Ry \q’@'l 5052’
/ / . R . T~ Y 505 Vi
Exst. CB— I P, / / ) \ \ \SAﬁ/:
Grate Elev.s \ '/‘ / // , // ! / | /) \ L ==
552.87" / DAL b / — Y
Inv: 548.12' . /- y /| — £y &
AT N i
| / ¢ : / ( / / ’ / 5?4’ ~ /. ~.~4'
Wty Y2 Kors
/ ’ 2 . — /s,
uf b‘/;ﬁ/’ ™ LE
pS op gl // =
WilcoHess, LLC e 3
b lea In 7 «©
ICOMESS, R PSS OIS B
D.B. 1522, Pg. 194 g TS
D). , g . o

P.B. 53, Pg. 73

IMPACTS
PROPOSED
Wetlands Area "A"

668 S5qg. Ft. =

Wetlands Area "A"
Affected 868 Sq. Ft. =

Contributing Off-site Drainage Area:
Intercept Runoff from Pilot Truckstop with
Diversion / Permanent Swale 3H: 1V
Sideslopes 4' bottom width with NAG S75 |
or equivalent Liner for 445'

Bed slope 3%, Factor of Safety 1.3

™~

Exst. CB B
Grate Elev.: 552.63'— \__ |
Inv: 547.83' w

Exst. CB
Grate Elev.: 552.58'
Inv: 547.93" \L

Z
I"EIP
Control A
Corner
Northing: 84431 2.5009 s
Fasting: 1896493.. 5. /s
NAD&3(201 1)

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS SUMMARY TABLES

14.25 Acres +

Remaining
in Parcel ID: 152970

Site Solls Classification:

Unclassified. Classification of near surface soils shall be made per
Owner's geotechnical engineering recommendations based on the

evaluation of exposed subgrade solls.

e

N

Burnt Shops, Inc.
D.B. 427, Pg. 139

CROSSING #2
3,846 sf. Buffer Affected
35 If. Stream Channel Affected

Total 6,470 sf. £ disturbance in Buffer.

Temporary Impact: 440sf

NIP

NN

TEMPORARY IMPACTS
22' x 20" downstream end of proposed
culvert (440sf.)

\
IMPACTS- >

\\\'N!P
\

TWIN 30" RCP CULVERT
761 @ 1.97%
INV. IN516.5 INV. OUT 515

(Abandon and replace exst. culvert 41 .4if.)

PROPOSED
Wetlarids Area "D"
2,269 Sq. Ft. =
Wetlands Area "D"
L— Affected 2,269 Sqg. Ft, = P

~Typicallocation of dramage

Embed riprap to below existing streambed

elevation to avoid gualifying
impact to existing channel

features
The area north of this branch

will not ke disturbed as part of \
/ this project and will be outsi \\
/ the limits of disturbance. S50 5
Top of Bank/ = __—— hY
V7. ri" = e = — \\\
s — \ )
N 504.63 1 s
‘EXst " / . /"
/\//eja/' P S N
3 -8Jf. IPe // /> _\ =
NO'PERMANENT, =

N
et

—_
_

QAPPROX. LOCATION OF

EXISTING HIGHWAY

IMPACT TO STREAM TABLE (PERMANENT)

Mapped Wetland Area IMPACTED or AFFECTED Table:

PERMANENT IMPACT TOTAL = | O3If. BB

*(area affected but not disturbed)

IMPACT TO STREAM TABLE (TEMPORARY)

NAME OF IMPACT LENGTH
DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE IF IN STREAM (LF) NAME OF DISTURBED AREA
A Swale O If. intercepting wetland area WETLAND AREA IN WETLAND (SF)
Crossing # TWIN 42" RCP &8 If. @ 1.47% A 8865
Crossing #2 TWIN 30" RCP 351f. @ 1.97% B A440%*
Culvert #3 36" HDPE O If. (see plan) C 753
"wetland feeding pipe" O If. (8" SDR-35 &0 If.) D | ,6544+615*=2,269
AA 1,101

NOT AFFECTED

**(area of temporarily impacted wetland)

Total Buffer Impact

12,256 . 1,640-:.

BILLBOARD
IMPACT TO BUFFER TABLE (units in sf.)
NAME Zone | Zone 2 Total Temporary
Crossing #1 4,130 2,340 6,470 800
Crossing #2 ) 3,648 3,648 440
Culvert #3 745 1,193 1,938 400

SN
9 —_—
SS=""Pyrmanent owale "Al--->
- m—

J—

PIPE CULVERT-SYSTEM

36 L IDPEN-12 PIPE 50' SETBACK

GRAHAM DRIVE IN \

PIN: 8894742981
PRJ: 1-16-1035

Line Table

Line Bearing Distance

L1 N 73'36°03" W 63.95°

L2 N 20°49°17" W 149.79'

Curve Table

Curve Chord Bearing Chord Radius Length
C1 S 57°47'14" E 397.58’ 610.84 404.96’
C2 N 80°'57°11" W 444 .29’ 1445.24’ 446.05’

_
1)

Property of

CULVERT #3 (ENTERS BUFFER)

745 sf. Zone 2 Buffer Affected

1,193 sf. Zone | Buffer Affected

O If. Stream Channel Affected

Total 1,938 sf. £ disturbance in Buffer.
Temporary Impact: 400sf

NG Melville Plastics, Inc.
P.B. 44, Pg. 186

TEMPORARY IMPACTS
20' x 20" area at downstream end of
proposed culvert, 20Ilf. stream channel

0

" > 5706
j= - ~
S N IN T

450 If. TOTAL

—

RAV Monument — O Tt
KA /4963

EXISTING HIGHWAY
BILLBOARD

APPROX. -LOCATION OF\/

I

N 3/4" EIP

IMPACTS

PROPOSED
Wetlands Area "AA"

Wetlands Area "AA"
Affected |,101 Sqg. Ft. =

SURVEYOR’S LEGEND

© Existing Iron Pipe (EIP)
e New Iron Pipe (NIP)
Property Line

Adjoiner’s Property Line
Right of Way line

# Calculated Point (CP)
4 PK Nail (Found)
+
X

Jimmie Kerr Road

PK Nail (Set)

Right of Way Monument
Overhead Utility Lines
Utility Pole (with Guy Wire)
% Light Pole

® Sanitary Sewer Manhole

NTS

Interstate 40

Vicinity Map N

Back Creek ~ ~

Ce— .

Lot One

Property of
Melville Plastics, Inc.
P.B. 57, Pg. 137

APPROX. 100 YR FLOOD PLAIN
(FIRM PANEL
3710889400K-11-17-2017)

CROSSING #1

2,340 sf. Zone 2 Buffer Affected
4,130 sf. Zone | Buffer Affected

68 If. Stream Channel Affected

Total 6,470 sf. £ disturbance in Buffer.
Temporary Impact: 800sf

IMPACT LEGEND

72 \/CTLAND IMPACT
7,

[:I BUFFER IMPACT

TEMPORARY IMPACTS
20' x 20" each end of proposed
culvert (800sf.)

NEW CULVERT TO REPLACE EXISTING
TWIN 42" RCP CULVERT, 66 LF @ |.47%

101 S5q. Ft. + INV. IN 497.5 INV. OUT 496.5

Embed riprap to below existing streambed
elevation to avoid qualifying

DOWN STREAM WETLAND FEEDING PIPE
B80lf. 8" PVC SDR-35 or equivalent slope
at existing grade through the embankment.

impact to existing channel

"WETLAND AA EXTENDS BEYOND
THE CROSSING CORRIDOR"

- —~ ’b«\/ /
—_— T N4
T N—""S 7 2 /
T AT—— K 78 477, =
Stre, J6OQ5 y N 1 5 E / //
T N N\ -
EXSt' S 7 \ AN =1 - /)— =
omssomi— 50 se,] N\ T EF O la=——" 769 « -,
V. 5 .0 ACK ~_ e — / 50
/”V.Out. 497 O9 — \\ g .
e 797 —= = F
~ N T = < " 30 ;
\ : ; {/ \X\@(\/ ~ ; 24
— . R X% %
RN a “:4/ 5 W ~X (lg%
\—/ 57 AN
Exsi. SOMH - <\ \ ¢
\
¢ \

AREA

O3 ~ Top: 500.6¢ \
I : .Oc
7~ 0 ned95 2 o \©
/\' ﬁm.»g%,& ~ /,(\ \\ \o \)\/\\j‘ T~
/) /\'\\\\ > N\ ® \>\,\l
- \ \ _

o] [ \Dﬂn\
e

osed SCM

=
\

%o

e 2

(+]
Q
1./ N
/\ \o
)
. / \>\\<\\/\J
\

~—_

NO IMPACTS

PROPOSED
Wetlands Area "BB"
3,335 5g. Ft. =

Proposed City.
' Sign
(by others)

R/w Monument h

Gateway

N

—~———

RIP RAP CHANNEL ARMOR PLACED IN STREAM TABLE (PERMANENT BUT BELOW WATER LEVEL)

NAME OF
DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE

NAME OF IMPACT LENGTH
DRAINAGE CONVEYANCE IF IN STREAM (LF)
A Swale O If. intercepting wetland area
Crosiing #1 TWIN 42" RCP 4 11f.
Crossing #2 TWIN 30" RCP 21 If.
Culvert #3 36" HDPE 20 If. (see plan)

"wetland feeding pipe" O If. (8" SDR-35 80 If.)

TEMPORARY IMPACT TOTAL = 82If.

Crossing #1 after TWIN 42" RCP
Crossing #2 after TWIN 30" RCP
Culvert #3 after the 36" HDPE

LENGTH

IN STREAM (LF)

20lf. embedded riprap channel armor / velocity dissipater
20lf. embedded riprap channel armor / velocity dissipater
I B5lf. embedded riprap channel armor / velocity dissipater

LENGTH OF CHANNELIZED RIP RAP ARMOR TOTAL = 55If.

N 89°45'42" W

%

1309.03" Total

Interstate 40

475.80" \ '\
o

APPROX. 100 YR FLOOD PLAIN
(FIRM PANEL
3710889400K-11-17-2017)

APPROX. 100 YR REGULATORY FLOODWAY
(FIRM PANEL 37 10889400K-1 1-17-2017)

(Asphalt)

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

TS THE LAW

ULOCO North Carolina One Call Center

1-800-632-4949
NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

OI

T

400

Graphic Scale

Scale:

| OO

-
B
(D
\._
_ 807
RGO
SO L2
Q N
> 32 S
O 8 < O
= 2
S 2
: O
L
& .
mn
L% $—-27-2018%
I § \\\\\’\\\\\‘” ';%I(I)IZ////,
. %OQ\QESS%//QV
| &S s E
| I ERRGSAR WE
) E[os 24924 é’ 3
APPROX. 100 YR — ] ® 3
|| e AN
(FIRM PANEL Z, <€ feeseet N
e I I,
, gé? I .
R ; C-1939 4;
' o) 2
g Z |
2 £
| |= |
N
Ef) I
l o | [
’ A
S 41°31°08” W <
235.69° m

Page 22 of 45

-/

~N
J

5-24-2017

DATE

"= 100

SCALE

BSB/CDH

—
DRAWN IN THE USA BY

\_

\
J

REVISIONS

——
4/4/2018 Rewisions for
Additional Evaluation
4/24/2018 Revisions for
Additional Evaluation
5-30-2018 Rewvisions for
Additional Evaluation
6/20/2018 Revisions for
NCDEQ AND USACE

-
\_

\
J

|-16-1035

PROJECT NUMBER:
PROPOSAL NUMBER:

f
-

~N
J

C#1939 j \ City of Graham:

505 EAST DAVIS STREET
BURLINGTON, NC 27215
phone: (336) 227-8724
fax: (336) 222-9917

NAD83 (2011)

(7 N
The L.E.A.D.S. Group, ..
\KLand Engineering And Development Services

-




Page 23 of 45

STAFF REPORT

Prepared by Nathan Page, Planning Director

Kronbergs Campground (SUP1901) Contact Information
Type of Request: Special Use Permit William G. Talley
PO Box 872
Meeting Dates Graham NC, 27253
Planning Board on February 19, 2019 336-229-4225; chucktalley21@hotmail.com

City Council on March 5, 2019

Location
Kronbergs Court
GPIN: 8894743697

Summary

This is a request for a Special Use Permit for a Commercial
Campground for property located on Kronbergs Ct. The property
is currently vacant. Properties zoned Industrial are required by
the Development Ordinance to apply for a Special Use permit to
allow the use of Commercial Campground.

Current Zoning
Industrial (Light)

(-1)

Proposed Zoning
Industrial (Light) (I-1)

Overlay District
none

Surrounding Zoning
General Business, Industrial
(Light)

Surrounding Land Uses
Vacant, Commercial, Industrial

Size
Approx. 34.5 acres

Public Water & Sewer
Yes

Floodplain
Yes

Re18 Staff Recommendation
Approval, with conditions




Page 24 of 45

Conformity to The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan (GCP) and Other Adopted Plans

Planning Type: Industrial Planning Tvbe

Development Type: Industrial Industrial

Development Type
Industrial

Applicable Policies;

e 2.1.8: Tourism Promote Graham as a tourist destination with
a focus on Graham’s historic downtown, access to the Haw
River and Haw River Trail (portion of the North Carolina

Large one and two story buildings
with access to the Interstate.

Mountains-to-Sea Trail), art, museums, and parks. The Limited Setbacks, heavy buffers,
installation of a commercial campground here could minimal adverse environmental
positively contribute to tourism in the vicinity. impacts.

e 2.4.2: Promote Industrial Redevelopment. Encourage Transportation Infrastructure is
reinvestment and intensification at existing industrial sites. predominately wide lanes with
Encourage redevelopment of existing buildings and shoulders and appropriate curb
infrastructure for industrial growth. This project is not the radii to accommodate large
highest and best use for the property, but given the quantity vehicles.
within the floodplain, it is a reasonable compromise. Density of 0.3 to 0.5 FAR

DRAFT Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

In granting a special use permit, the City Council shall find that all of the six conditions listed below have
been met, or it shall be denied. Staff has prepared the following DRAFT findings of fact for each of the
six conditions. These findings should be modified by the Council as it considers its decision.

1. All applicable regulations of the zoning district in which the use is proposed are complied with.

0 The property is zoned I-1, a Commercial Campground is only permitted with a Special Use Permit.

2. Conditions specific to each use, identified by the Development Ordinance, are complied with.

0 There are no specific conditions for a Commercial Campground.

3. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and
developed according to the plan as submitted.

0 The use of the location as a Commercial Campground will not materially endanger the public
health or safety.

4. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining property or that the use is a public
necessity.

0 The use of the location as a Commercial Campground will not substantially injure the value of
adjoining property.

5. The location and character of the use if developed according to the plan as submitted will be in
harmony with the area in which it is to be located and in general conformity with the plan of
development for the Graham planning area.



Page 25 of 45

0 The proposed Commercial Campground is located in an industrial section of Graham and the future
land use is Industrial. Therefore, a campground is in general conformity with The Graham 2035
Comprehensive Plan.

6. Satisfactory provision has been made for the following, when applicable: vehicle circulation, parking
and loading, service entrances and areas, screening, utilities, signs and lighting, and open space.

0 The TRC shall evaluate a presented site plan for conformance with the listed requirements.

Staff Recommendation
Based on The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan and the City of Graham Development Ordinance, staff
recommends approval, with conditions of the Special Use Permit. Recommended Conditions:
e Remote access to the property be provided in case of emergency.
e Sanitary sewer connections shall be designed, maintained, and operated to prevent intrusion in
the event of a flood, with design parameters as determined and approved by the City of Graham
Utility Director.
e A TRC-approved plan shall be in place before any construction activities begin.

This action is reasonable and in the public interest for the following reasons:

e This action is likely to increase tourism (Policy 2.1.8), and increase the development density of one
of our industrial properties (Policy 2.4.2).



Page 26 of 45

PLANNING BOARD
Recommendation & Statement of Consistency

Pér NCGS 160A-383, zoning reguiations shall be made in accordance with
an adopted comprehensive plan and any other officially adopted plon B Kongbe rgs campground

thaot is applicabie. The Planning Board shall advise and comment on D (SU P1901) -
whether the proposed amendment is consistent with the "The Graham o
2035 Comprehensive Plan” and any other officially adopted plan that Is ‘ Tvpe of Request

applicable. The Planning Board shall provide o written recommendation
to the City Council that addresses plan consistency and other matters as
deemed appropriate by the Planning Board, but o comment by the
Planning Board that a proposed emendment is inconsistent with the “The
Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan” shall not preclude consideration or
approval of the proposed omendment by the City Council,

' -Spec:al Use Pe_rmlt_ o

2 Planmng Board on February 19; 2019
Clty Councn on March 5 2019

] 1t move to recommend APPROVAL of the application as presented.

@ i move to recommend APPROVAL with the following conditions:
o Remote access to the property be provided in case of emergency.
o Any wastewater facilities shall be flood-proofed at least 2’ above the 100 year flood level.
o A TRC-approved plan shall be in place before any construction activities begin.

o [Insert additional or other conditions]

[ ] | move to recommend DENIAL.

| move to adopt the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as presented in the staff report.

[] | move to adopt the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law presented in the staff report

with the following revisions:

m The application is consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan.
[:l The application is not fully consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan.

This report reflects the recommendation of the Planning Board, this the 19 day of February, 2019.

~ e

Ricky Hall, Plﬁ/nning BGard Chgirman

ALY A LA S
Debbie Jolly, Secretary [/ {;




Page 27 of 45

City Council
Decision & Statement of Consistency

Per NCGS 160A-383, zoning regulations shall be made in accordance with

an adopted comprehensive plan and any other officially adopted plan Kronbergs Campground

that is applicable. When adopting or rejecting any zoning amendment, (SUP1901)

the City Council shall also approve a statement describing whether its

action is consistent with the comprehensive plan and briefly explaining Type of Request

why the City Council considers the action taken to be reasonable and in Special Use Permit

the public interest. The Planning Board shall provide a written .

recommendation to the City Council, but a comment by the Planning Meeting Dates

Board that a proposed amendment is inconsistent with the Planning Board on February 19, 2019

comprehensive plan shall not preclude consideration or approval of the City Council on March 5, 2019,

proposed amendment by the City Council. April 2, 2019, May 7, 2019, June 4, 2019,
July 2, 2019

[ ] I move that the application be APPROVED as
presented.

[ ] I move that the application be APPROVED with the following conditions:
0 Remote access to the property be provided in case of emergency.

0 Sanitary sewer connections shall be designed, maintained, and operated to prevent intrusion in
the event of a flood, with design parameters as determined and approved by the City of Graham
Utility Director.

0 A TRC-approved plan shall be in place before any construction activities begin.

0 [Insert additional or other conditions]

|:| | move that the application be DENIED.

|:| | move to adopt the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as presented in the staff report.

|:| | move to adopt the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law presented in the staff report
with the following revisions:

|:| The application is consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan.

|:| The application is not fully consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan.

This action is reasonable and in the public interest for the following reasons:

This report reflects the decision of the City Council, this the 2" day of July, 2019.

Attest:

Gerald R. Peterman, Mayor

Darcy L. Sperry, City Clerk



o Page 28 of 45

GRAHAM

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT: CLOSURE OF UNOPENED PORTION OF BALDWIN ROAD

PREPARED BY: NATHAN PAGE, PLANNING DIRECTOR

REQUESTED ACTION:
Approve Resolution Authorizing the process to close an unconstructed portion of Baldwin Road.
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

Mark and Wanda Blalock are requesting the removal of a proposed roadway which bisects their land on Baldwin Road. This
portion of Right of Way (ROW) exists only on a Plat and has not been constructed, nor does it provide service to, or access
land for anyone other than the Blalock’s. Additionally, there have been no utilities located in area by the City of Graham,
nor anyone who came out as a result of an 811 call by the applicant to identify any infrastructure in the proposed ROW.

The proposed ROW was offered to the City of Graham on or before Deed Book 477, Page 160 at the Alamance County
Register of Deeds. Typically, with a ROW closure, half of the property reverts to the property owner of record on each side.
In this case, the ROW bisects a large tract owned by one entity. As such, the property will revert back to the owner who had
previously offered it to the City of Graham.

A public hearing will be held prior to the vote regarding closure of this street.
FISCAL IMPACT:

This section of roadway is not currently counted for the purposes of the Powell Bill, and therefore the City receives no funds
from the state for it.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approval.
SUGGESTED MOTION(S):

I move we approve the Resolution Ordering the Closing of a portion of Baldwin Road.



Page 29 of 45

A RESOLUTION ORDERING THE CLOSING OF A PORTION OF BALDWIN ROAD

WHEREAS, on the 4™ day of June, 2019, the City Council of the City of Graham directed the City Clerk to publish the
Resolution of Intent of the City Council to consider closing a portion of Baldwin Road, a public street right-of-way as
described in Exhibit A, in the Alamance News once each week for four successive weeks, such resolution advising the public
that a meeting would be conducted in the Council Chambers of the Graham City Hall on July 2, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the City Council on the 4 day of June, 2019, ordered the City Clerk to notify all persons owning property abutting
the portion of Baldwin Road by registered or certified mail, enclosing with such notification a copy of the Resolution of
Intent; and

WHEREAS, the City Clerk has advised the Graham City Council that adequate notices were posted on the applicable street
as required by G.S. 160A-299; and full and complete opportunity for all interested persons to appear and register any
objections that they might have with respect to the closing of said street in the public hearing held on June 4, 2019; and

WHEREAS, it now appears to the satisfaction of the Graham City Council that the closing of a portion of said street is not
contrary to the public interest, and that no individual owning property, either abutting the street or in the vicinity of the
street, will as a result of the closing be thereby deprived of a reasonable means of ingress and egress to his property;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Graham that a portion of Baldwin Road, as described
in Exhibit A, is hereby ordered closed, subject to any reservation of right set forth below and in accordance with G.S. 160-
299(c), all right, title, and interest that may be vested in the public to said street are hereby released and quitclaimed to the
abutting property owners in accordance with the provisions of G.S. 160A-299.

In accordance with G.S. 160A-299(f) the City hereby reserves all of its right, title, and interest in any utility improvement
within the closed street with such reservation extends to utility improvements or easements owned by private utilities
which at the time of the street closing have a utility agreement or franchise with the City. The City further declares a utility
easement being described as:

Situated in the City of Graham, Graham Township, Alamance County, North Carolina.

BEGINNING AT A EXISTING IRON PIPE ,A COMMON CORNER WITH PROPERTY OF NORTH CAROLINA STATE HIGHWAY
COMMIISSION, THENCE N 87232°54” E, A DISTANCE OF 202.86° TO A MATHEMATICAL POINT, THENCE S 02248'49” W, A
DISTANCE OF 14.44’ TO A MATHEMATICAL POINT, THENCE S 88255’22” W, A DISTANCE OF 203.83’ TO A MATHEMATICAL
POINT, THENCE N 10934’55” E, A DISTANCE OF 9.75" TO AN EXISTING IRON PIPE, BEING THE POINT AND PLACE OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.06 ACRES AS SHOWN AS LOT 4 ON A PLAT TITLED PROPERTY OF MARK T. BLALOCK AND
WANDA G. BLALOCK, COMPLETED BY CAROLINA CORNERSTONE SURVEYING, DATED 03/29/19.

In accordance with G.S. 160A-299(b) any person aggrieved by the closing of this street may appeal the Order to the General
Court of Justice within thirty days of its adoption.

The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute quitclaim deeds or other necessary documents in order to
evidence vesting of all right, title and interest in those persons owning lots or parcels of land adjacent to the street or alley,
such title, for the width of the abutting land owned by them, to extend to the centerline of the herein closed Drive in
accordance with the provision of G.S. 160A-299(c).

The City Clerk is hereby ordered and directed to file in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Alamance County a certified
copy of this Street Closing Order.

Upon motion duly made by Council Member and duly seconded by , the above

resolution was duly adopted by the City Council at a meeting held on the 2" day of July 2019, in the City Hall.



Page 30 of 45

Upon call for a vote, the following Council Members voted in the affirmative:

This the 2" day of July, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.

Gerald R. Peterman, Mayor

Attest:

Darcy L. Sperry, City Clerk

NORTH CAROLINA
ALAMANCE COUNTY

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of a resolution duly adopted by the City Council of
the City of Graham, North Carolina, at a meeting held on July 2, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. at the City Hall in the City of Graham.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my hand and have caused the official corporate seal of said City to be
affixed, this the day of ,2019.

City Clerk



Page 31 of 45

NORTH CAROLINA

ALAMANCE COUNTY

1, , a Notary Public, do hereby certify that

, City Clerk, personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due

execution of the foregoing certification, for the purposes therein expressed.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this day of , 2018.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

EXHIBIT A

Description of Portion of Baldwin Road to be Abandoned
Situated in the City of Graham, Graham Township, Alamance County, North Carolina.

BEGINNING AT A EXISTING IRON PIPE ,A COMMON CORNER WITH PROPERTY OF NORTH CAROLINA STATE HIGHWAY
COMMISSION, THENCE N 87932’54” E, A DISTANCE OF 202.86° TO A MATHEMATICAL POINT, THENCE S 02248'49” W, A
DISTANCE OF 14.44’ TO A MATHEMATICAL POINT, THENCE S 88255’22” W, A DISTANCE OF 203.83’ TO A MATHEMATICAL
POINT, THENCE N 10934’55” E, A DISTANCE OF 9.75 TO AN EXISTING IRON PIPE, BEING THE POINT AND PLACE OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.06 ACRES AS SHOWN AS LOT 4 ON A PLAT TITLED PROPERTY OF MARK T. BLALOCK AND
WANDA G. BLALOCK, COMPLETED BY CAROLINA CORNERSTONE SURVEYING, DATED 03/29/19.



Doog 29 of 45

LEGEND

MARTIN PROPERTIES
CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY
I, _JAMES H. LOWE, certify that this plat was drawn \\\““""’ll, ACNC LLC
under my supervision from an actual survey ) \\ A CAR I, DB 2084 PG 594
made under my supervision (deed description recorded in \\ AN, (@) '/
Book 2967, page _612 , etc.) (other); \\ <& ,--&ESSIO,V;I-,(/ ’; LOT?2
that the boundaries not surveyed are clearly indicated as s O& (¢ e PB 3 PG 201
drawn from information found in Book N Y
2967, page _612 ; that the ratio of precision or s % SEAL 5 E 7
positional accuracy as calculated is 1: 10000; that = : : = .\ -
this plat was prepared in accordance with G.S. 47-30 as . - : . =a’ AN ’
amended. Witness my original = L 421 7 ~ R \ S _88'58'40° W _223.04
siqnuture, registration license number and seal this ‘ (4 & # -
1% day of _MAY, AD., 2019. 9, < M < R\J?{-"@Q’ $ W\
U s 1SS VL
4/ L) Q)
amitd . o . B
291 AC.+£
JAMES H. LOWE PLS L—4217 o\ © °
WY
Certificate of Purpose of Plat P\IN 8883399766
I, James H. Lowe , profesional land surveyor No. L=4217, certify to \ AN
one or more of the following as indicated thus,® : N
o a. That the survey creates a subdivision of land within ©
the area of a county or municipality that has an [}
ordinance that regulates parcels of land; <
o b. That the survey is located in a portion of a o]
county or municipality that is unrequlated as to an o
ordinance that regulates parcels of land;
[ ] c. Any one of the following:
1. That the survey is of an existing parcel or parcels of
land and does not create a new street or change an
existing street; .
2. That the survey is of an existing building or other — 2
structure, or natural feature, such as a water course; , | , o
3. That the survey is a control corner. ‘ . B
o d. That the survey is of another category, such as the . -
recombination of existing parcels, a court ordered survey, or , | ,
another exception to the definition of subdivision; x —
o e. That the information available to the surveyor is such that &
the surveyor is unable to make a determination to the best . |§| | PCF GALLS LLC
of the surveyor's professional ability as to provisions = U] =
contained in (a) through (d) above. . k = %5 DB 2755 PG 214
n ,n:, | <
10 E T
i B
oo . o ! figl | S
o N n
N =z -
James H. Lowe Professional Land Surveyor L—4217 n ﬁ él | | |
RS
NORTH CAROLINA STATE / .?L\
. \P- -
HIGHWAY COMMISSION | 0.06 AC.+
DB 170 PG 355 |
L =
e , o . ——
S 873254’ \W202.86 SN Y e
................ L ﬂ'j N 88°55'22" E
P T O S A \'<$ <
........ Tl SR B
-
. - ’ DAY ' R N . U R P A |
- .= z
- .= = =T T~ NNy, S N s o
e s Tl N . T I S e e e e e q
A / Y A (ﬁ
....... U:I'
............... (5]
....... DB. 2964 PG 389.
............ R T
oy U R P
....... §%\ AT \\
? N '
_________ |
- T — — —= R
NEW S
GAS EASEMENT S
o DB 3254 PG 980 \\
388-"99-'94’,, 2243 165.43" l 4'05"_' R
46'37°E_207.99 *?g NBB1506"W T ———
7] Q -
= & & >
m (=
TS T o To| RZs|zE = o=
Zol 25 Chsl =fcpn = 2gY /) 5z3
0 D 9 <z g & o = 39
Oz [@E2(@585S g g
~ T > O ~ < ZZ < Z
2=~ 2= 2|2 22zn @05 @555
= @ 2 m x|l DomP z =~ z =~
5 = Ay = Ay A K A S @Naa moOMm
0 - - 0 » o K A [apsajyew
e [a L M «

EDEN VALLEY

@
12.52 AC.£

PIN: 8883492197

—_—
p—
—_
—_
—_
—_—
p—

N
"W 13

—— —

_——
—_—

1¥'88¢C

3 ,10,9%.00 S

THIS PROPERTY IS [XI]
IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA
AS DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT

OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT.

WADE HEADEN HEIRS
DB 268 PG 5

r

by ¥6S

.80'90¢

MARK T. BLALOCK

MICHAEL D. HEADEN ETAL.
DB 2631 PG 335

ALAMANCE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

100 0 50 100

—~—

SECTION ONE ,

PB19PG 14 /

5.66 %N 8-27'55"w N88'22°01"W 190.13
56.96°
P %q <
(U)\)
2« skepn
< P 220
Lh\ @3g¢
* 3 )
<9 Z =
C% Aga
72 53 7

N88°50'21"W

3717

WANDA G. BLALOCK

IS NOT [ Existing Iron Pipe
Mathematical Point X
VICINITY MAP

GRID NORTH NAD83(2011)

NOTES:

A) NO TITLE SEARCH WAS PERFORMED
BY THIS FIRM DURING THE COURSE
OF THIS SURVEY

B) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS SUBJECT
TO ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD ATTESTING
SAME.

C) THIS FIRM MAKES NO GUARANTEE AS
TO THE EXISTENCE OR LOCATION OF ANY
UNDERGROUND UTILITES OR IMPROVEMENTS
ON OR ACROSS THIS PROPERTY. ANY
UNDERGROUND UTILITES OR IMPROVEMENTS
SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM
VISIBLE EVIDENCE AND AVAILABLE
INFORMATION.

D.) SURVEY IS TIED TO NC GRID NETWORK NAD83
(2011).

E) THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS WITHIN THE
COUNTY SETBACKS.

F) FLAGGING ALONG PROPERTY LINES ARE FOR

INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND TO
SHOW APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF PROPERTY

LINES.
THIS SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED AS THE
EXACT LOCATION OF PROPERTY LINES.

PROPERTY OF

AND

GRAHAM TOWNSHIP

GRAPHIC SCALE

200 400

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 100 ft.

PINES APARTMENT
OF GRAHAM LLC
DB 2110 PG 319

CAROLINA CORNERSTONE
SURVEYING & LAND DESIGN
3028-D ROCK HILL ROAD
BURLINGTON, NORTH CAROLINA 27215
(336) 222-1856 (336) 215-2539
BUSINESS LIC: F-0975 WWW.CAROLINACORNERSTONE.COM

SCALE: 1" =100'

DATE: 03/29/19

SURVEY BY: DEK & GB

DWG BY:JHL | APP'DBY:JHL

PARCEL ID: 144752 & 144531

FILE: 190124CLOSURE




Page 33 of 45

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT: ANNEXATION OF AN AREA OFF ROGERS ROAD

PREPARED BY: NATHAN PAGE, PLANNING DIRECTOR

REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve the Annexation Ordinance to
Extend the Corporate Limits of the
City of Graham, North Carolina, for an
area located off Rogers Road.

Graham ETJ
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

The attached petition seeks the
Council’s approval for an extension of
the corporate limits to include the
subject property. The area being
considered for annexation is off
Rogers Road (Approx 111.44). Water
and Sewer are both available at this
location.

The annexation process has multiple
steps. Following a public hearing,
approval of an Annexation Ordinance
is the final step for Council in the

annexation process.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact of this annexation to the city is unknown. While the area will have new City streets to maintain, the
developer will construct them to the City’s standard prior to their adoption as public.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approval. The adoption of the subject property will afford the property access to City services.

SUGGESTED MOTION(S):

I move we approve the Annexation Ordinance to Extend the Corporate limits of the City of Graham, North Carolina, for an
area off Rogers Road.



Page 34 of 45

ANNEXATION ORDINANCE

TO EXTEND THE CORPORATE LIMITS
OF THE
CITY OF GRAHAM, NORTH CAROLINA
FOR AN AREA OFF ROGERS ROAD (AN1901)

WHEREAS, the Graham City Council has been petitioned under G.S. 160A-31 to annex the area described below; and

WHEREAS, the Graham City Council has by resolution directed the City Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the
petition; and

WHEREAS, the City Clerk has certified the sufficiency of the petition and a public hearing on the question of this
annexation was held at City Hall, 201 South Main Street, Graham at 7:00 P.M. on July 2, 2019, after due notice by publication
on June 20, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Graham City Council finds that the petition meets the requirements of G.S. 160A-31;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Graham, North Carolina that:

Section 1. By virtue of the authority granted by G.S. 160A-31, the following described territory is hereby
annexed and made part of the City of Graham as of July 31, 2019:

ALL of that certain piece, parcel or tract of land lying and being in the City of Graham, Graham Township, Alamance County,
North Carolina, and being more particularly described as follows:

DESCRIPTION IS OF THE DIXIE W. ROGERS ETAL PROPERTY AS RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 550, PAGE
473 OF THE ALAMANCE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS AND BEING PARCEL ID # 130476 TOGETHER WITH
A PORTION OF THE SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER, LLC PROPERTY AS RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 2512,
PAGE 695 OF THE ALAMANCE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS AND BEING PARCEL ID # 131641 AND IS AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN EXISTING IRON PIPE, SAID PIPE HAVING A NC NAD 83 (NSRS2011) COORDINATE OF
N:830,321.28, E:1,878,218.84, SAID PIPE ALSO BEING A COMMON CORNER WITH THE JEAN S BONEY
REVOCABLE TRUST PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 2519, PAGE 613; THENCE WITH THE
EASTERN LINE OF THE JEAN S BONEY REVOCABLE TRUST PROPERTY

S 64°05'28” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 835.66 FEET TO AN EXISTING 1” PINCH TOP; THENCE CONTINUING
WITH THE EASTERN LINE OF THE JEAN S BONEY REVOCABLE TRUST PROPERTY S 64°16’27” E FOR A
DISTANCE OF 160.00 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT IN THE CENTERLINE OF LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK,
SAID POINT BEING A COMMON CORNER WITH THE SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER, LLC PROPERTY AS
DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 2512, PAGE 695; THENCE WITH THE SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER, LLC.
PROPERTY S 64°16'27” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 335.12 FEET TO A POINT IN THE CENTERLINE OF LITTLE
ALAMANCE CREEK; THENCE THE FOLLOWING TWENTYTWO (22) CALLS TO CALCULATED POINTS IN THE
CENTERLINE OF LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK,

(1) N 55°15'21" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 54.94 FEET; THENCE

(2) N 85°15'23" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 148.60 FEET; THENCE

(3) N 40°16'02" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 115.52 FEET; THENCE

(4) N 18°10'36” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 154.72 FEET; THENCE

(5) N 12°52'15” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 256.88 FEET; THENCE

(6) N 34°43'03" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 75.43 FEET; THENCE WITH THE MARTIN L. SHOFFNER

PROPERTY AS RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 3440, PAGE 381,

(7) S81°45'47" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 169.58 FEET; THENCE

(8) S 84°04'09" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 263.67 FEET; THENCE

(9) S 80°26’01” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 114.19 FEET; THENCE

(10) S 66°47'27" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 190.33 FEET; THENCE



Page 35 of 45

(11) S 37°41'56" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 209.62 FEET; THENCE
(12) S 08°21'10" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 86.52 FEET; THENCE
(13) S 04°35'47" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 50.86 FEET; THENCE
(14) S 43°49'02” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 38.22 FEET; THENCE
(15) S 82°19'35" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 146.52 FEET; THENCE
(16) S 60°50'31" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 268.25 FEET; THENCE
(17) S 05°47°09" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 8.69 FEET; THENCE
(18) S 05°47°09” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 38.96 FEET; THENCE
(19) S 33°53'21" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 143.51 FEET; THENCE
(20) S 88°11'32" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 134.20 FEET; THENCE
(21) S 38°14'39” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 142.86 FEET; THENCE
(22) S 49°11'57” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 191.62 FEET;

THENCE LEAVING THE CENTERLINE OF LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK ALONG THE SOUTHERN LINE OF THE
FOUST FAMILY PROPERTIES, LLC PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 3520, PAGE 846 S 01°38'44"
W FOR A DISTANCE OF 629.73 FEET TO AN EXISTING 1 %" IRON PIPE, SAID PIPE BEING A COMMON
CORNER WITH THE ETHEL C. ROGERS HEIRS PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 205, PAGE 536;
THENCE WITH THE ETHEL C. ROGERS HEIRS PROPERTY THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) CALLS,
(1) N 88°54'32” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 131.76 FEET TO AN EXISTING 1 %” IRON PIPE; THENCE
(2) S 10°42'15" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 1838.49 FEET TO AN EXISTING %" IRON REBAR; THENCE
(3) S 39°16'16” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 199.48 FEET TO AN EXISTING %” IRON REBAR; THENCE

(4) S 39°16'16” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A CALCULATED POINT ON THE TOP OF
BANK OF BIG ALAMANCE CREEK;

THENCE WITH THE TOP OF BANK OF BIG ALAMANCE CREEK THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) CALLS TO
CALCULATED POINTS ON THE TOP OF BANK

(1) S55°03'43" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 69.03 FEET; THENCE
(2) S79°57°14” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 67.12 FEET; THENCE
(3) N 88°04'58" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 81.66 FEET; THENCE
(4) S87°26'28" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 98.46 FEET; THENCE
(5) N 86°14'49" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 136.25 FEET; THENCE
(6) S 75°45'24” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 103.48 FEET;

THENCE LEAVING THE TOP OF BANK OF BIG ALAMANCE CREEK ALONG THE EASTERN LINE OF THE
FORKS OF ALAMANCE SUBDIVISION PROPERTY AS SHOWN ON PLAT BOOK 78, PAGE 426/427 THE
FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) CALLS,

(1) N 29°16'44” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 167.91 FEET TO A %" EXISTING IRON REBAR; THENCE
(2) N 29°16'44” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 1029.54 FEET TO A %" EXISTING IRON REBAR; THENCE
(3) S76°47'52” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 400.34 FEET TO A ¥2” EXISTING IRON REBAR; THENCE
(4) S76°47'52" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 260.10 FEET TO A 1” EXISTING IRON PIPE; THENCE

(5) N 03°19'45” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 664.75 FEET TO A %2” EXISTING IRON REBAR; THENCE
(6) N 03°19'45” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 654.40 FEET TO AN EXISTING STONE; THENCE

(7) N51°51'11" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 726.37 FEET TO A 2" EXISTING IRON REBAR,

SAID REBAR BEING A COMMON CORNER WITH THE CECIL AND KRISTI EAKES PROPERTY AS
DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 2728, PAGE 926; THENCE WITH THE EAKES PROPERY THE
FOLLOWING TWO (2) CALLS,

(1) N 04°08'29” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.80 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR SET; THENCE
(2) N 85°50'09” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 199.96 FEET TO A %" EXISTING IRON PIPE,

SAID IRON PIPE BEING IN THE EASTERN RIGHT OF WAY OF ROGERS ROAD, STATE ROAD #
2309; THENCE WITH THE RIGHT OF WAY OF ROGERS ROAD THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) CALLS



Page 36 of 45

(1) ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 2896.77 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING
AND DISTANCE OF N 01°20'00” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 250.87 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR SET;
THENCE

(2) N01°19'11" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 238.26 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR SET; THENCE
(3) N 02°09'46” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 374.54 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR SET; THENCE
(4) N 00°14'45” W FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.39 FEET TO AN IRON REBAR SET;

THENCE LEAVING THE RIGHT OF WAY OF ROGERS ROAD ALONG THE SOUTHERN PROPERTY LINE OF
THE JEAN S BONEY REVOCABLE TRUST PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 2519, PAGE 613
THE FOLLOWING,

S 64°05'28” E FOR A DISTANCE OF 5.36 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING AND
CONTAINING 111.439 ACRES MORE OR LESS AS SHOWN ON A SURVEY PLAT BY GREEN MOUNTAIN
ENGINEERING AND BEING GME PROJECT NUMBER 17-096.

Section 2. Upon and after July 31, 2019, the above-described territory and its citizens and property shall be
subject to all debts, laws, ordinances and regulations in force in the City of Graham and shall be entitled to the same
privileges and benefits as other parts of the City of Graham. Said territory shall be subject to municipal taxes according to
G.S. 160A-58.10.

Section 3. The Mayor of the City of Graham shall cause to be recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds
of Alamance County, and in the office of the Secretary of State at Raleigh, North Carolina, an accurate map of the annexed
territory described in Section 1 above, together with a duly certified copy of this Ordinance. Such a map shall also be
delivered to the Alamance County Board of Elections, as required by G.S. 163-288.1.

Adopted this, the 2" day of July, 2019.

Gerald R. Peterman, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Darcy L. Sperry, City Clerk Bryan Coleman, City Attorney



Page 37 of 45

RECEIVED
P.O. Drawer 357

el s M!QY i # 201 South Main Street
Petition for & Wit " Graham, NC 27253

ANNEXATIONYLANNING DEPT  raxioserracron

www . cityofgraham.com

To the City Council of the City of Graham, NC:

1. We, the undersigned owners of real property, respectfully request that the area described in paragraph 2 below be annexed into
the City of Graham.
] if applicable os “income-based”: We believe that this petition meets the requirements of G.S. 160A-31(h1).

L] if applicable as “distressed”: We believe that this petition meets the requirements of G.S. 160A-31(j).

2.The area to be annexed is  [M] contiguous || nan-contiguous  to the City of Graham and the boundaries of such territory are
as follows:

General description of area to be annexed

111.44 Acres off of Rogers Road.

Attach the following: 1 _
[7] Annexation Plat — 1 paper copy, 2 mylars and 1 pdf. In addition to standard plat information, also include tax map numbers of
all parcels and total square miles and acreage of area to be annexed.

D Metes and Bounds Description — 1 paper and 1 digital copy

3. We acknowledge that any zaning vested rights acquired pursuant to G.5. 160A-385.1 or G.S. 153A-344.1 must be declared and
identified on this petition. We further acknowledge that failure to declare such rights on this petition shall result in a termination
of vested rights previously acquired for the property. {If zoning vested rights are claimed, indicate yes below and attach proof.)

. Vested
Name Address rights? ~~5§g§ﬁ:re.h .
Shugart Enterprises, LLC|221 Jonestown Rd, Winston Salem 27104| Yes 2% b

attach additional sheets if necessary...




SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:

I VINCENT C. TOWNSEND, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY
SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION
(DEED DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN BOOK SEE, PAGE MAP; THAT THE
BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM INFORMATION
IN BOOK SEE , PAGE MAP ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION OR
POSITIONAL ACCURACY AS CALCULATED IS 1:10,000+; AND THAT THE
PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 47-30 AS AMENDED.

| VINCENT C. TOWNSEND, CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A SURVEY OF AN

EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND, OR ONE OR MORE EXISTING
EASEMENTS AND DOES NOT CREATE A NEW STREET OR CHANGE AN
EXISTING STREET.

WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, LICENSE NUMBER AND SEAL THIS
———— DAY OF APRIL, 2019.

Wi,
" ny,

\
) vy,
SN R0, ",
\\\\ ,\ \\\\““""'"””’I// ( Z “,
SEerEst

N

N <
\\

W

N

N
N

iy

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

|I_
[@FX]
oo
-+~
-~
R

1)

(] \
ST

7,

<
40
é\/\/D

1S (J RN
(@)L
é\/\/T C ’(O

07 *
g

%, Ko
,’/
%,
7,
1,

CITY OF GRAHAM ANNEXATION APPROVAL
ANNEXATION APPROVED BY THE GRAHAM CITY COUNCIL

ON THE ______ DAY OF _______, , 2019. WITH AN
EFFECTIVE DATE OF PROVIDED THAT
THE PLAT BE RECORDED WITHIN SIXTY DAYS OF FINAL
APPROVAL.

BY MAYOR DATE
ATTEST CITY CLERK DATE

REVIEW OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE
ALAMANCE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

l, REVIEW OFFICER OF ALAMANCE
COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY

REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

SIGNED:

DATE

PROPERTY DATA:

1) DEED REFERENCE: DB 550, PG 473, DB 2512, PG 695

2) PARCEL ID # 130476, PORTION OF # 131641

2) PARCEL PIN # 8872986536, PORTION OF PIN # 8873900485
3) PROPERTY AREA: 111.439+ ACRES

4) EXIST. NO. OF LOTS: 2 LOT

5) CURRENT ZONING: R—9 (GRAHAM ETJ)

6) CURRENT LAND USE: UNDEVELOPED

7) OWNER: ROGERS, DIXIE ET AL SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER LLC.
1526 ROGERS ROAD 1468 TROLLINGWOOD HAWFIELDS RD
GRAHAM, NC 27253 MEBANE, NC 27302

8) NO WETLANDS PERMITTING HAS BEEN UNDERTAKEN AT THIS TIME.

SURVEY NOTES:

1. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, OR RIGHTS—OF—WAY
OF RECORD PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THIS MAP WHICH WERE NOT APPARENT AT THE
TIME OF OUR FIELD INSPECTION.

2. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED A TITLE SEARCH, THEREFORE, THIS MAP IS
SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL FACTS THAT AN ACCURATE TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.

3. NO SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN DONE AT THIS TIME. UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES SHOWN WERE TAKEN FROM ACTUAL FIELD LOCATIONS AND/OR MAPS BY
OTHERS.

4. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE
INDICATED.

5. BEARINGS AROUND SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE
REFERENCE IN THE NORTH ARROW. ALL GRID BEARINGS ARE SO NOTED.

6. IRON PINS (#4 REBAR) SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. A PORTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DOES LIE WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD
AREA PER FEMA MAP # 3710887200K, 3710888300K, 3710887300K, 3710888200K,
3710888300K, DATED 11/17/2017.

Page 38 of 45

2303 | o g
st g 8
Parcel Line Table Parcel Line Table
Line # | Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction
L1 54.94 | N55° 15’ 21"E L12 86.52 S8° 21 10”E
L2 148.60 | N85° 15’ 23"E L13 50.86 S4° 35" 47"W .
L3 115.52 | N40° 16’ 02"E L14 38.22 | S43° 49’ 02°W :
1
L4 154.72 | N18° 10" 36"W L15 146.52 | S82° 19" 35"W :
I
L5 |256.88 | N12° 52" 15"W L16 | 268.25 | S60° 50" 31"W H
1
L6 75.43 | N34° 43’ 03"E L17 8.69 S5° 47" 09"W L
L7 | 169.58 | s81° 45° 47°E L8 | 38.96 | s5° 47’ 09"w NC NAD83
1
L8 |263.67 | S84 04’ 09"E 119 | 143.51 | s33 53 21"E NSRS 2011 » -
erronwood
L9 114.19 | sS80° 26’ 01"E L20 134.20 | s88° 11" 32"E e @ :
L10 190.33 | S66° 47 27'E L21 142.86 | S38° 14" 39"E 2410 °
&,
L1 209.62 | S37° 41’ 56"E L22 191.62 | S49° 11" 57"E
SCALE: 1" = 2000’
OWNER: OWNER
FOUST FAMILY PROPERTIES, LLC ETHEL C. ROGERS HEIRS
PIN: 8882088726 PIN: 8882178503
DB: 3520, PG:B46 DB; 205, PG: 536
ZONING: R—18 :R—
USE: UNDEVELOPED USE: UNDEVELOPED 10.00°
v T\ s39°18° 16°E
g &/ RN
OWNER: e §// / z h O 69.03'

MARTIN L. SHOFFNER §3 e gqn
PIN: 8883100157 §§ I/ \ \ \\\\f’ﬂR 557 03" 43°W
DB: 3440, PG: 381 P s )

ZONING: R—12 %(; / / 3 f \\ \ s39° 1;?%4'?-: AN 6712 .

USE: UNDEVELOPED o o . °°f < 5 z . \\‘ % S79° 57 14"W

- "EIR 81.66’
/ / i < W \ i e P N88* 04’ 58"W
&F & a/\‘/ 2 \ \ E 2| '
. . RN 98.46'
5 — / /,,§ 131.78" . \(tbp AN R \ & & | s87* 26' 28"W
é’ ' S~ & i SI" 38 44W . S0 A - WET- AN 839 |
R s Sy |1-:|iP EXISTING 2 < 2N ZEY T d 1op oF BANK
» L11 a 029 ® STONE ouT ' z o Z3E| f BIG ALAMANCE
FLOODWAY LIMITS J S1° 38" 447w ATE_ UMTS 7 8 A = CREEK
PER FEMA MAPS 3 w NEW CORPOR e UMITS « g \ ©% -4 |
B 131.76" % W CoRPOR 49\ \<2“7°(> IR 136.25'
/1} A NBE" 54’ 32"W >~ j) z & (\i\\ 5 z | N86" 14’ 49"W
I - C 2.5 N = ‘ ,
Jg Lo 500 YEAR FLOOD LINE p 7, 4 500 F— éek/-“ FLOODWAY LIMITS \ N D e o W
3 ( 2 NEW CORPORATE PER FEMA MAPS v ( PER FEMA MAPS %‘%\\ YER ‘ “
NEW CORPORATE LMITS (IN) / N & G % Q
LIMITS (OUT) L9 / S8 \" 100 YEAR FLOOD LINE \ | e 167.91°
e ' ,/ . /PER FEMA MAPS \ 13 N29" 16’ 44"W
TOP OF BANK-Z vé 100 YEAR FLOOD LINE / v % . 3l
LITTLE X A y > PER FEMA MAPS / B s z o \ AL
ALAMANCE - o / \ \ Al e \ \ 12
CREEK 2 q L19 még( | “a 3 @‘5/ AN g
, =1
2 (| SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER, LLC ﬁggzsgz, 39°E Wo :' | - z N || o
g PARCEL ID # 131641 Qzz| \ ™ \ | Z
- - PIN: 8873900485 Y= 500 YEAR FLOOD LINE L < \ =l
S DB: 2512, PG:695 ® EXISTING o ’ ’ PER FEMA MAPS S \)‘}\\ ‘
/ 3 ZONING:R-9 STONE "23) s A8 \
2 k USE: UNDEVELOPED O e° z
L7—e 11.191 ACRES / / /[ ¢ \
" X STREAM "SAA”" 8
iy AREA BEING ANNEXED | / / ; \,% TeR
;{ “,‘ PARCEL ID # 130476 : 100.248 ACRES | | / o g
Vo7 et WP SR ||| U\ s
. nap? N S o OWNER:
\e / | | OWNER: STREAM "SA %%4 S76° 47' 52"W FORKS OF ALAMANCE HOA
STREAM "SD" | DIXIE W. ROGERS ETAL PIN: 8872970504
\ PARCEL ID # 130476 \\ DB: 3703, PG: 000
. \ \ PIN: 8872086536 ) PB: 78, PG: 426 /427
:550, PG: 2 ZONING: R—9
o= \ ZONING:R—9 USE: UNDEVELOPED £ PER USE: SFR SUBDIVISION, OPEN SPACE
\ \ 100.248 ACRES \
OWNER: . "
SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER, LLC < \ \ <76 47?5&13\’ AN
PIN: 8873900485 - ;
DB: 2512, PG:695 \f‘g STREAM "SB \ \ \
ZONING:R—12 /.1330: \ \ \
USE: UNDEVELOPED - STREAM "SA™ \ 664.75' -
» \ FER N3' 19" 45"W h
_— EXISTNG | 554.40° ® T f 1"EIP \\
< -~ 160.00° STREAM "SC” - N7 19 45 W r T 7\
©° /s%‘“ 18P by SB4 168" 27°E \ - |,
* * ; / \ ! KS OF
K FOR
/Covgo@ @‘/ A ALAMANCE
3 OWNER: PoTe Po426
OWNER: / : 278, PG
JEAN S BONEY REVOCABLE TRUST = N TR A A Sy 3 DUSING. LLC
PIN: 8873806520 S DB: 3545, PG: 0531
DB: 2519, PG:613 < 835.66' ZONING: R—9
ZonmcR18 § S64° 05' 28"E USE: SFR SUBDIVISION, UNDER CONSTRUCTION
3 LEGEND:
g o EXISTING MONUMENTATION
L ’ (LABELED ACCORDINGLY)
& 76.80
y NT* 13'3?.1%34' Ne" 08" 29° CECIL W. &ovéngRﬁ L. EAKES o COMPUTED POINT FINAL PLAT
5.36" 199.96" — PIN: 8872893219 ° L?/SWTRIIZ(H)$ g? DwisT
EIP S64° 05' 28"E N85" 50" 09"W DEF’sz_n:% i%_(’?%f P'B.=PLAT BOOK CORPORATE LIMITS EXTENSION
"CORNER o/ o\—/f/ ZONING: R~18 DB=DEED BOOK CITY OF GRAHAM
" og’ _ N: 830,321.28 : =
— T CORPORATE LMITS (N) B~ ©— (=&~ GME SURVEYED TIE LINE A PORTION OF TAX PARCEL ID # 131641
— _l w ’ E— ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE
: SR.# 2309 (TEE) 160.17'
NO* 14'746,53334 60' PUgL|C R/W S4* 11° 53"W NCES, MONUMENT
374.54'
" 09’ 46" TIE) 150.65' PUBLISHED
A=4" : ,089.
ChDir N1%20°00°E E: 1,878,148,730 TOWNSHIP: GRAHAM ENGINEERING, PLLC
Ch 250.87 ELEV: 562.73 :
(NAVD-88) MUNICIPALITY: CITY OF GRAHAM, ETJ 7A WENDY CT
300 0 150 300 600 1200 COUNTY: ALAMANCE GREENSBORO, NC 27409

I e e ey ——

SCALE: 1" = 300'

STATE: NORTH CAROLINA
MAP PREPARATION DATE: APRIL 4, 2019
SCALE: 1" = 300’

Tel: 336.294.9394
CORPORATE CERTIFICATE #P-0826
www.greenmountainengineers.com
GME PROJECT # 17-096, ANNEXATION PLAT


AutoCAD SHX Text
42" GREAT ALAMANCE CREEK  SEWER OUTFALL WITH 30' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK  SEWER OUTFALL WITH 30' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP CONTROL CORNER N:830,321.28 E:1,878,218.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PINCH  TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " 12" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " 12" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK BIG ALAMANCE CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
68' POWER LINE EASEMENT NO DEED OF RECORD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCGS MONUMENT "LACY" PUBLISHED  NAD 83/2011 N: 829,089.634 E: 1,878,148,730 ELEV: 562.73 (NAVD-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT OVER OLD FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODWAY LIMITS PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 YEAR FLOOD LINE PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD LINE PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATE LIMITS (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM "SC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM "SA"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM "SB"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM "SD"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM "SA"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM "SAA"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGERS ROAD S.R.# 2309 2309 60' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FROM EIP TO  IRS @ R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATE LIMITS (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATE LIMITS (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATE LIMITS (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATE LIMITS (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATE LIMITS (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORPORATE LIMITS (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORPORATE LIMITS (OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORPORATE LIMITS (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORPORATE LIMITS (OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES: 1. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THIS MAP WHICH WERE NOT APPARENT AT THE TIME OF OUR FIELD INSPECTION.  2. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED A TITLE SEARCH, THEREFORE, THIS MAP IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL FACTS THAT AN ACCURATE TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE. 3. NO SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN DONE AT THIS TIME. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN WERE TAKEN FROM ACTUAL FIELD LOCATIONS AND/OR MAPS BY OTHERS. 4. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE  ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE  DISTANCES SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE DISTANCES SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE  SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE  ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE  HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE  GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE  DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE  UNLESS OTHERWISE UNLESS OTHERWISE  OTHERWISE OTHERWISE INDICATED. 5. BEARINGS AROUND SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE  BEARINGS AROUND SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE BEARINGS AROUND SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE  AROUND SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE AROUND SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE  SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE  PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE PROPERTY ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE  ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE ARE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE  ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE ORIENTED TO THE BEARING BASE  TO THE BEARING BASE TO THE BEARING BASE  THE BEARING BASE THE BEARING BASE  BEARING BASE BEARING BASE  BASE BASE REFERENCE IN THE NORTH ARROW.  ALL GRID BEARINGS ARE SO NOTED. 6. IRON PINS (#4 REBAR) SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 7. A PORTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DOES LIE WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER FEMA MAP # 3710887200K, 3710888300K, 3710887300K, 3710888200K, 3710888300K, DATED 11/17/2017.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP: GRAHAM MUNICIPALITY: CITY OF GRAHAM, ETJ COUNTY: ALAMANCE STATE: NORTH CAROLINA MAP PREPARATION DATE: APRIL 4, 2019 SCALE: 1" = 300' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC NAD83 NSRS 2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-3844

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT CORPORATE LIMITS EXTENSION CITY OF GRAHAM TAX PARCEL ID # 130476 & A PORTION OF TAX PARCEL ID # 131641

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
   (LABELED ACCORDINGLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS = IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W=RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B.=PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB=DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.=PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GME SURVEYED BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GME SURVEYED TIE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:  :  I VINCENT C. TOWNSEND, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY VINCENT C. TOWNSEND, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY , CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION (DEED DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN BOOK SEE, PAGE MAP; THAT THE SEE, PAGE MAP; THAT THE , PAGE MAP; THAT THE MAP; THAT THE ; THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM INFORMATION IN BOOK SEE , PAGE MAP ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION OR SEE , PAGE MAP ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION OR  , PAGE MAP ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION OR , PAGE MAP ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION OR MAP ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION OR  ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION OR ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION OR POSITIONAL ACCURACY AS CALCULATED IS 1:10,000+; AND THAT THE 1:10,000+; AND THAT THE ; AND THAT THE PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 47-30 AS AMENDED.   I VINCENT C. TOWNSEND, CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A SURVEY OF AN VINCENT C. TOWNSEND, CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A SURVEY OF AN , CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A SURVEY OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND, OR ONE OR MORE EXISTING EASEMENTS AND DOES NOT CREATE A NEW STREET OR CHANGE AN EXISTING STREET.  WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, LICENSE NUMBER AND SEAL THIS  ____ DAY OF APRIL, 2019.   ________________________  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PROPERTY DATA:  PROPERTY DATA:  :   1) DEED REFERENCE: DB 550, PG 473, DB 2512, PG 695  2) PARCEL ID # 130476, PORTION OF # 131641  2) PARCEL PIN # 8872986536, PORTION OF  PIN # 8873900485  3) PROPERTY AREA: 111.439± ACRES 4) EXIST. NO. OF LOTS: 2 LOT  5) CURRENT ZONING: R-9 (GRAHAM ETJ)  6) CURRENT LAND USE: UNDEVELOPED    7) OWNER: ROGERS, DIXIE ET AL     SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER LLC.            1526 ROGERS ROAD     1468 TROLLINGWOOD HAWFIELDS RD            GRAHAM, NC 27253      MEBANE, NC 27302  8) NO WETLANDS PERMITTING HAS BEEN UNDERTAKEN AT THIS TIME. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  JEAN S BONEY REVOCABLE TRUST  PIN:8873806520  DB:2519, PG:613  ZONING:R-18  USE:SFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER, LLC PIN:8873900485 DB:2512, PG:695  ZONING:R-12  USE:UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  SHOFFNER LAND AND TIMBER, LLC PARCEL ID # 131641  PIN:8873900485  DB:2512, PG:695 ZONING:R-9  USE:UNDEVELOPED 11.191 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: MARTIN L. SHOFFNER  PIN:8883100157  DB:3440, PG:381 ZONING:R-12  USE:UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: FOUST FAMILY PROPERTIES, LLC PIN:8882088726  DB:3520, PG:846  ZONING:R-18  USE:UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER  ETHEL C. ROGERS HEIRS PIN:8882178503 DB:205, PG:536  ZONING:R-18  USE:UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: DIXIE W. ROGERS ETAL PARCEL ID # 130476  PIN:8872986536  DB:550, PG:473  ZONING:R-9 USE:UNDEVELOPED  100.248 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: FORKS OF ALAMANCE HOA PIN:8872970504  DB:3703, PG:0001  PB:78, PG:426/427  ZONING: R-9  USE:SFR SUBDIVISION, OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  CENTRAL ALAMANCE SCENIC HOUSING, LLC  PIN:8872887623  DB:3545, PG:0531  ZONING: R-9  USE:SFR SUBDIVISION, UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CECIL W. & KRISTI L. EAKES  PIN:8872893219  DB:2728, PG:0926  PB: 38, PG: 121  ZONING: R-18 USE:SFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORKS OF ALAMANCE SUBDIVISION PB:78, PG:426

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODWAY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 YEAR FLOOD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.36' S64° 05' 28"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20' BLOW-UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE,  ALAMANCE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA   I, _______________________, REVIEW OFFICER OF ALAMANCE COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY  REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING. SIGNED:________________________________________                  DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM ANNEXATION APPROVAL ANNEXATION APPROVED BY THE GRAHAM CITY COUNCIL ON THE ______ DAY OF _______, 2019. WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF ___________, PROVIDED THAT THE PLAT BE RECORDED WITHIN SIXTY DAYS OF FINAL APPROVAL. ______________________________________________ BY           MAYOR           DATE           MAYOR           DATE MAYOR           DATE         DATE ______________________________________________ ATTEST          CITY CLERK          DATE         CITY CLERK          DATE        DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel Line Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line #

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Length

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
256.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
263.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
268.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
191.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
Direction

AutoCAD SHX Text
N55° 15' 21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85° 15' 23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N40° 16' 02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18° 10' 36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N12° 52' 15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34° 43' 03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81° 45' 47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84° 04' 09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80° 26' 01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66° 47' 27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37° 41' 56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S8° 21' 10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4° 35' 47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S43° 49' 02"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82° 19' 35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S60° 50' 31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5° 47' 09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5° 47' 09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33° 53' 21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88° 11' 32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S38° 14' 39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49° 11' 57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel Line Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line #

AutoCAD SHX Text
Length

AutoCAD SHX Text
Direction

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA BEING ANNEXED  PARCEL ID # 130476 : 100.248 ACRES + PARCEL ID # 131641 : 11.191 ACRES  111.439 ACRES/4,854,283 SqFt TOTAL AREA BEING ANNEXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GME PROJECT # 17-096, ANNEXATION PLAT 


Page 39 of 45

s

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT: ENCROACHMENT LICENSE AGREEMENT REQUEST BY JASON COX

PREPARED BY: AARON HOLLAND, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER

REQUESTED ACTION:

Authorize the City manager and City Attorney to enter into an encroachment license agreement with Jason Cox for
a proposed grease trap on W. Elm Street side of 20 SW Court Square property.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

Jason Cox has submitted a written request and supporting photos for a
proposed grease trap to be installed within the sidewalk on the W. Elm Street
side of the property located at 20 SW Court Square. The intent of the grease
trap is to serve a future restaurant at the location. An encroachment license
agreement approved by City Council is required pursuant to Sec. 18-2(c) of
the City’s Code of Ordinances.

City staff has met and concurs with the proposed location of the grease trap.

Historic Resources Commission approval is not required for this installation.
FISCAL IMPACT:

There is a nominal expense to the City for costs associated with processing and monitoring of the license.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval. The proposed project has received all necessary reviews and approvals, and there
appears to be no conflict with other uses within the Right of Way.

SUGGESTED MOTION(S):

I move to authorize the City Manager and City Attorney to enter into an encroachment license agreement with
Jason Cox for a proposed grease trap on the W. Elm Street side of the 20 SW Court Square property as identified by
the submitted photos with the following condition(s):

e Provide proof and maintenance of $1,000,000 in liability insurance with the City as additional insured.

e  Provide a final survey to confirm approved use of public space.

e Improvements under the Encroachment License must be made prior to the expiration of the building
permit.


https://library.municode.com/nc/graham/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH18STSIOTPUPL_ARTIINGE_S18-2ENSTPURI-W

The Monroe Companies Page 40 of 45
200 N Main St, Third Floor » Graham « NC « 27253
Phone 336.263.1180 ¢ jason@aedosgrp.com

ENCROACHMENT REQUEST FOR GREASE TRAP INSTALLATION
20 SW Court Square

In order to prepare the above property for future use as a restaurant, a grease trap must be installed for this
property.

After utility locating and an on-site review with City Water and Sewer staff members, (Tonya Mann, Shelby
Smith, Ladd Nall) it was determined that the best location for such to be installed is in the sidewalk on W EIm
St.

Any installation will meet any building code & city ordinance requirements, is subject to inspection by
applicable City staff, and will include repairs to any sidewalk affected.



AERIAL VIEW
Page 41 of 45

Grease trap would be installed on sidewalk directly North of building, as close to building as possible.

N BN AN Q\ :

WIEIm'5t WIEIm|St ! 'l.-‘-.‘-E-'{‘{'_S‘.*j'
" L—_.._'s_ - |
N
ok - - / 3 F L‘. Bl
Life {::tl'r]I'IQE'S. [_'.".}HI'I.‘_%‘_?! n L
. - 3
v - : ..:L...:L_bl._ . - .

| !




Page 42 of 45
STREET VIEW

RER e -




UTILITY LOCATING Page 43 of 45

Sewer location noted in green. Grease trap Would be lnstalled against building, in line w/ sewer as marked




Page 44 of 45




Page 45 of 45

-
GRAHAM

I make a motion to go into Closed Session to Consider the Performance of the City Manager
Pursuant to the Terms of N.C.G.S. §. 143-318-11 (2) (6).



	July 2, 2019 Regular Session
	Meeting called to order by the Mayor
	Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
	1. Consent Agenda:
	2. Old Business:
	3. Requests and Petitions of Citizens:
	4. Alamance County Visitors Bureau Presentation – Grace VandeVisser, Executive Director
	5. Closed Session Pursuant to the Terms of N.C.G.S. §. 143-318-11 (a) (6): to consider the performance of the City Manager
	6. Issues Not on Tonight’s Agenda

	1. Consent Agenda:
	a. Approve Minutes - June 4, 2019 Regular Session
	b. Approve West Elm Street Parking Lot Closure Request

	2. Old Business:
	a. Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing: Kronberg's Campground (SUP1901)
	b. Public Hearing: Resolution Ordering Closure of a Portion of Baldwin Road
	c. Public Hearing: Annexation for 111.44 Acre Area off Rogers Road (AN1901)

	3. Requests and Petitions of Citizens:
	a. Encroachment License Agreement Request by Jason Cox - West Elm Street

	4. Alamance County Visitors Bureau Presentation - Grace VandeVisser, Executive Director
	5. Closed Session Pursuant to N.C.G.S 143-318-11 (a) (6)
	6. Issues Not on Tonight's Agenda



